














Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
October 27, 2015 

 6:30 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present: 
Mayor Dietch and Commissioner Karukin. Vice Mayor Tourgeman, 
Commissioner Olchyk, and Commissioner Cohen were absent. A quorum was not 
established. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Surfside Resident Barbara Cohen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Surf-Club Amended Consent Order from FDEP
Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo gave an overview of the Surf-Club Amended
Consent Order, the option selected and the logistical process to carry out the plan.

Public Speakers: 
Jeffery Platt had concerns about avoiding the sand issue in the future with developments. 
He also does not see the lasting effect of the Sand Ordinance and desires language that 
cannot be changed with a Commission vote. He would like to see the Sand Ordinance 
prohibit use of construction sand without exceptions.  
Deborah Cimadevilla expressed that the changes to the amended order to ensure a 
“construction-free” beach she emailed were not accepted. She is also concerned that the 
removal and replacement does not include the Town of Surfside. She is not happy about 
the clause that allows for the possibility of resifting and return of sand to the beach. 
Marianne Meischeid said she is very happy with the outcome of the amended consent 
order. She hopes that the Town Manager and staff will closely follow the process to 
ensure nothing is missed. 
Larisa Alonso expressed her support for Deborah Cimadevilla’s comments. She inquired 
into a new survey and commented that the current survey in the consent order, in her 
opinion, does not address the areas in which the sand additionally needs to be removed.   

Mayor Dietch reiterated that the Town of Surfside staff will be involved in the process 
and the expected start date will be November 9, 2015 with 40 to 50 working days to 
complete. Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo explained the proposed logistical plan of 
removal and replacement as working section by section from the north to the south. 
Additionally, more information will be sent via Channel 77, e-blast and other 

3A

Page 1



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 8, 2015 
 

  

2 

  
 

publications. He said that the Town of Surfside staff of various departments would be on 
the beach involved in the process each day. Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo 
commented that a new survey is currently being developed and will be made public as 
soon as it is available. Commissioner Karukin commented on his lack of support for this 
initiative, as the Army Corps of Engineers are scheduled to cover the sand, laid out by the 
consent order, in two years. He also asked the Town Manager of a provision in the order 
for street damage and overtime payments for staff. Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo 
of the bond agreement for damage and overtime payments has been arranged with the 
developer. Mayor Dietch commented that the consent order is an imperfect solution that 
results in brining this matter to closure.  
 

3. Adjournment   
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to adjourn at 6:59 p.m. 

 
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2015 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 2



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Workshop 
MINUTEDS 

November 5, 2015 
 6:30 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

      
        

 

 
Opening        

1.  

A.  Call to Order 
 Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 6:33 P.M.  
 

B. Roll Call of Members  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Commissioner Karukin and Vice Mayor Tourgeman.  Commissioner 
Olchyk was absent.  Commissioner Cohen arrived at 6:42 p.m.   
  

C.   Pledge of Allegiance 
Police Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

 
 

2. Request for Expression of Interest ("RFEI") for the Development of One or More 
Public Parking Structures with a Possible Mixed- Use Component- Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Manager Olmedillo gave a slide presentation on the item. The Manager expressed that he 
felt that a combination of retail and parking should be considered. 
He named all the respondents and said the presentation will show their suggestions for 
each lot.  The lots presented were Abbott Lot, Post Office Lot, 94th Street Lot and 93/94th 
Street Lots, Town Hall Lot. 
  
Various options for each of the properties being considered included square footage, 
number of parking spaces and estimated costs.  Some of the Town Manager’s 
recommendations were to look at private/public partnerships only and said there were 
many to choose from.  He also recommends issuing an RFP on one or more locations.  As 
Surfside is changing and has grown he also suggests considering a new Town Hall which 
would be more representative of the town.  He is asking the Commission for direction so 
staff will know what to focus on and where to place their efforts.  The Manager presented 
steps to be taken and timelines. 
 
Mayor Dietch thanked Manager Olmedillo for the overview and also thanked the 
respondents who expressed an interest in working with Surfside.  The Mayor explained 
that this being a workshop for presenting ideas no direction will be given this evening 
until the regular Commission Meeting on November 10, 2015. Page 3



   Agenda 
 Town Commission Workshop 

November 5, 2015 
 

  

2 

  
 

 
The Mayor opened the workshop for public comments. 
Public Speakers: 
-Louis Cohen felt strongly that the option of an underground garage at Abbott Avenue 
was not considered. 
-Daniel Gielchinksy asked if the Post Office lot owner was consulted on the option of a 
public/private project.  
-Stanley Price said the firm he represents has presented a bid for a public/private 
partnership to the Town Manager and they are ready to go forward with it with no cash 
outlay to the town.  He gave details on the design. 
-Bradley Colmer said his firm is proposing to go forward with the Post Office lot and 
they feel it is the ideal place for a public/private partnership.   They have a conceptual 
agreement with the owner on the lot but not a written one.  They are open to the other lots 
as well.  He also said the Post Office building should be upgraded as it is very old and 
outdated. 
-Barbara Cohen believes the municipal center is the ideal place for the additional parking 
lot. 
-Clara Diaz-Leal agrees with Barbara Cohen.  She agrees with the Town Manager with 
going with the town lot and respects his professionalism. 
-Pamela O’Hagan agrees with Ms. Diaz-Leal.  She has concerns about the designs and 
will they fit with the town. 
-George Kousolous speaking as a respondent agrees with the Manager that the Town Hall 
lot is the best choice.  
 
No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed the public comments. 
 
Commissioner Karukin had questions as to how this would work at the civic center and 
the costs.   Manager Olmedillo said there would be retail space on the Collins Avenue 
side and explained what the public/private partnership would entail.  His view is to look 
into the most cost efficient way for the town to go.  The deficit in condo space parking 
was also discussed as this site may also help with this deficit.  Commissioner Karukin 
said the Marriott had offered up some of its unused parking spaces to be used by 
neighboring condo owners.  Town Planner Sinatra said the Marriott did make the offer 
but nothing was put in writing.   Commissioner Karukin presented a graph on the 
Occupancy Study Results and said the parking utilization depends on time of year and 
followed up with a parking inventory slide.  He questions the need for additional parking 
lots and if we are to do anything the Town Hall lot would be best and we would have to  
go to a referendum.  He is not in favor of expanding the business district south of 94th 
Street. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman had no further comments. 
 
Commissioner Cohen feels we are looking at this in fragmented pieces and we really 
need more workshops and input before decisions are made.   He said the town has first to 
deal with sea level rise as this will be a problem for the town in years to come.  The town 
has to prepare by using its assets to address this issue.   He spoke on the past formation of 
the town and for the future what we want to see.  He is in favor of updating the town 
center and thinks this is the best location for additional parking.  He believes some of the 

Page 4



   Agenda 
 Town Commission Workshop 

November 5, 2015 
 

  

3 

  
 

ideas are very good especially the partnerships and multi uses of some of the homes on 
highly trafficked streets.   He believes the post office area has the most need for 
additional parking.  He also gave his views on the other sites proposed.  He suggests a 
park with a fountain for all to enjoy on the Abbot lot.  He invites anyone who wishes to 
speak on the item to contact him. 
 
Mayor Dietch said the needs presented make the town hall lot more interesting to him.   
The Mayor asked what the strategy is for addressing the current parking problem before 
additional parking is developed.  There are several issues regarding parking some in the 
business district and some for residential.   As to problems on residential streets Ms. 
Diaz-Leal said FDOT has to be approached to solve some of the issues they have. 
 
Commission Karukin asked the respondent about the Post Office lot and what their plans 
where.  The respondent explained they would add retail space and restaurants and gave 
some more details as to their plan.  Commissioner Cohen feels the Post Office lot would 
solve the immediate problem. 
 
There was further discussion between Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner Cohen 
regarding having a park as Commissioner Cohen feels Surfside does not have enough 
green space.  Mayor Dietch said before we take parking spaces out of the picture we have 
to deal with the problems we have first.   
 
Mayor Dietch summarized by asking if they agree there are parking challenges that have 
to be met in the near future.  He believes the two challenges are in the multi family 
district and the business district.  He asked the Manager to identify opportunities to 
enhance our parking management program.  He believes there are some measures that 
would give some relief.  Manager Olmedillo said with the property the city owns and the 
assets in house they should be able to address some of the problem, perhaps even 
increasing the fees for on street parking with a time limit which may make people use the 
lots.   
 
Commissioner Karukin asked the Town Attorney how a ballot question would work.  
Attorney Miller and Town Planner Sinatra explained what and how placing a question on 
a ballot would work and what would need a referendum.  Manager Olmedillo further 
explained that the language has to be simple, such as do you want a parking structure and 
then another question where would it be.  Mayor Dietch said when they are ready for a 
referendum they have to be precise in the language.   There was further discussion 
regarding a ballot.    
 
 

      3. Adjournment   
     The meeting adjourned at 8:29 p.m. 

 
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

Page 5



   Agenda 
 Town Commission Workshop 

November 5, 2015 
 

  

4 

  
 

 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2015 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 

Page 6



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

November 10, 2015 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

      
        

 

 

1. Opening  

        

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M.     
      

B. Roll Call of Members  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner Karukin, Vice Mayor 
Tourgeman and Commissioner Cohen. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Police Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Cohen said he enjoyed the workshop last week and is very excited 
about the future of Surfside. 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman said they have received a Certificate of Appreciation from 
Florida International University on their involvement on human trafficking.  There 
was also lots of publicity in various newspapers. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to move Item 9G after the consent agenda.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 
Items 4B2 and 9C are linked as well as Items 9B, 9D and 9F. 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Commissioner Karukin thanked HR Director Yami St.Cloud and Team Surfside in 
their efforts in the walk for Alzheimer’s and said they raised approximately $210,000.   
Vice Mayor Tourgeman thanked the Parks and Recreation Dept. and all who 
participated in the Halloween Block Party and said it was a very nice event. 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman gave an update on the Tourist Board activity. 
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found in the 
Gazette and on the Town’s website.  He asked for a moment of silence in memory of 
Maria Jimenez. Page 7



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 10, 2015 
 

  

2 

  
 

 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3. Consent Agenda  
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Cohen and all voted in favor. 
 

 
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk  

October 13, 2015 Regular Commission Meeting 
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of August 30, 2015 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager  
            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

 See Click Fix 
 Ten Year Water Supply Plan 
 Development Applications 
 Alley Way Improvement Project 
 Code Compliance  
 Hawthorne Tot Lot – Playground Equipment 
 New Programs 
 Police Department Re-Accreditation 
 LEO Foundation Awards 
 Police Department Events 
 Information Technology & TV Broadcast 
 Town-Owned Seawall Repair 
 Traffic Circle 

  
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

        
         E.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

- September 16, 2015 Coastal Issues Committee Meeting Minutes 
- September 21, 2015 Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes 
- September 24, 2015 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
- October 5, 2015 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 

 
F. Calling the March 15, 2016 Election Resolution – Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR HOLDING A GENERAL 
MUNICIPAL ELECTION UNDER THE DATE OF MARCH 15, 2016 FOR 
THE ELECTION OF MAYOR AND ALL FOUR COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 

Page 8



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 10, 2015 
 

  

3 

  
 

 
 

G. Pay by Phone Parking Payment Option– Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE   TOWN TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH PAYBYPHONE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE; PIGGYBACKING OFF THE COMPETIVELY BID 
CONTRACT AWARDED BY THE CITY OF MIAMI DEPARTMENT OF 
OFF-STREET PARKING A/K/A/ MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND/OR DESIGNEE TO DO ALL 
THINGS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE 
AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 
 
 

H. Resolution Supporting the Proposed Legislation Entitled Misuse of Public Office 
Act – Mayor Daniel Dietch  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE CURRENT VERSION OF THE 
DRAFT BILL ENTITLED MISUSE OF PUBLIC OFFICE ACT; PROVIDING 
DIRECTION TO THE TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS 
RESOLUTION TO THE OFFICE OF SENATOR GAETZ AND THE OFFICE 
OF GOVERNOR RICK SCOTT; THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, ALL MUNICIPALITIES IN 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY LEAGUE OF 
CITIES, AND FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 9



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 10, 2015 
 

  

4 

  
 

4. Ordinances  

A. Second Reading Ordinances 
 
 

1. Expanded Polystyrene Ordinance Phase 2 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING ARTICLE I OF CHAPTER 
34 “ENVIRONMENT” AND SPECIFICALLY CREATING 
SECTION 34-10 “PROHIBITIONS REGARDING THE SALE OR 
USE OF EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE FOOD SERVICE 
ARTICLES BY FOOD SERVICE PROVIDERS AND STORES; 
EXEMPTIONS”; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Cohen and all voted in favor with Vice Mayor 
Tourgeman absent for the vote. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing.  There being no one to speak the 
Mayor closed the public hearing. 

   
 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

 
1. Temporary Signs – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner - REVISED 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
ARTICLE VI  “SIGNS” OF “CHAPTER 90  ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-69 “DEFINITIONS”; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-74 “TEMPORARY SIGNS”; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF 
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Cohen and all voted in favor. 
 

Page 10



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 10, 2015 
 

  

5 

  
 

 

2. 150 Feet of Frontage in H120 – Commissioner Michael Karukin    
[Linked to Item 9C] 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 
90 ZONING SECTION 90-51 MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF 
BUILDINGS AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-51.1 
CONTINUOUS WALL FRONTAGE OF 150 FEET IN THE H120 
DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and the motion carried 3/2 with 
Commissioner Cohen voting in opposition and with Vice Mayor 
Tourgeman absent for the vote. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing.   
-Clara Leal Diaz Parker has concerns about the ordinance and feels it 
leaves space for more massing. 
-Marianne Meischied feels we do not need a larger scale in Surfside. 
-George Kousoulas presented some pictures of what the ordinance would 
do compared to what we now have.  
-Neisen Kasdin is not in favor of this ordinance and explained why he 
thought so as it only applies to one property and the owner is his client. 
-Deborah Cimadevilla supports the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Karukin said he has been fighting for this ordinance for a 
long time and it is in the best interest of the town.  He does not appreciate 
idle threats of litigation. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk said our vote should not be based on fear but what 
is right for the town and is in favor of the ordinance. 
 

 

 

 
 

Page 11



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 10, 2015 
 

  

6 

  
 

  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
 
A. Recycling Agreement – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA WAIVING THE BID PROCESS 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(6) OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A SOLE SOURCE AGREEMENT 
WITH SUN RECYCLING AND THE TOWN FOR SOLID WASTE 
DISPOSAL AND RECYCLABLES PROCESSING SERVICES, 
 VEGETATION  DISPOSAL, CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS  
DISPOSAL, AND FOR THE TOWN TO RECEIVE A FRANCHISE 
FEE FROM THE COMMERCIAL ROLL-OFF CONTAINER 
SERVICE; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH SUN RECYCLING; PROVIDING 
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Public Works Director, Utilities Director, Joseph Kroll presented the item. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk had a question regarding costs and if this would 
cost more or less.   Director Kroll said the city would be picking up its 
own recycling and then be able to sell it.  Commissioner Olchyk asked if 
the community’s rates would remain the same and not be increased.  
Director Kroll said that was correct and there would be no increase in rates 
for recycling and scheduling will remain with no less pick-ups.   
 
 

B. FY 2014/2015 Proposed Budget Amendment Resolution– Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE ANNUAL BUDGET 
RESOLUTION ADOPTED FOR FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2014 
TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2015; FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING 
THE ANNUAL BUDGET IN THE POLICE FORFEITURE FUND  
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 
2015; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Manager Olmedillo presented the item with a slight adjustment. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 
 
 

 

Page 12



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 10, 2015 
 

  

7 

  
 

5. Good and Welfare   
The Mayor opened the meeting to public speakers:  
-Tina Paul announced she is running for Commission at the next election.   She briefly 
spoke on development in the town and how it is affecting the residents. 
-Mareni Starre announced she is running for the Commission at the next election. 
-Ricardo DeArmas has an issue with restaurant tables and chairs that take up much of the 
sidewalk and it is difficult to walk there.  He also said people not impaired are using 
handicap spaces by using a decal which does not belong to them. 
-Terry Cohen has a problem with a neighboring large oak tree which can cause damage to 
her property and would like the Commission to look into the planting of oak trees.   
-Maurice Malka believes the town should look into an efficient transportation system 
rather than more parking.  He also addressed clean air energy and global warming. 
-Howard Weinberg praised Special Master Aleksandr Boksner for dealing with a problem 
brought before him in a fair and unbiased way.  He also spoke positively on the need for 
parking in the business district which means the area is thriving. 
-Deborah Cimadevilla had questions regarding the sand replacement and wanted to know 
if the Town has received the survey as to how much sand will be taken out and replaced 
as well as the start date.  She said they are still finding construction debris on the beach. 
-George Kousoulas spoke about the long view development and asks that we look at what 
we have today and what we want the town to look like in the future.  Commissioner 
Olchyk asked Mr. Kousoulas that when he presented his prospectus of the 94th Street lot 
he did not include commercial or business and asked if that was correct.  Mr. Kousoulas 
said in his view he does not feel it should be included at this time. 
 
No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed Good and Welfare and responded to some 
of the concerns of the speakers. The Town Manager will look into some of the concerns 
and will research public records.  The Mayor suggested that any speakers include their 
email address if they would like a response in that manner. 
 
Mayo Dietch then resumed the meeting to Item 9G. 
 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
  
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
No Items to discuss 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 10, 2015 
 

  

8 

  
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 
A. 2016 Meeting Calendar – Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk 

Information only 
B. Gating the Community – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

[Linked to Items 9D and 9F] 
Manager Olmedillo presented the item and gave an update on the 
procedure for gating a community.   Vice Mayor Tourgeman said it 
will take many years to do this and does not see any reason why we 
cannot start a conversation now.  Commissioner Olchyk said people 
want one way streets, gated communities and do not realize how much 
it entails and the costs.  Commissioner Cohen said we should explore 
gating as many people in the community are in favor of it and does not 
think it would cost a lot to do.    

C. Zoning in Progress – Section 90-51 Maximum Frontage of 
Buildings and Specifically Amending Section 90-51.1 Continuous 
Wall Frontage of 150 feet in the H120 District – Commissioner 
Michael Karukin [Linked to Item 4B2] 
Town Attorney Miller read the rules and to direct the Town Clerk to 
advertise the notice.  Commissioner Karukin made a motion to 
approve.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk 
and the motion carried 4/1 with Vice Mayor Tourgeman voting in 
opposition.  

D. Planning and Zoning Board Request for a Ballot Question on One 
Way Streets – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager [Linked to Items 
9B and 9F.  Town Planner Sinatra presented the item.  Both 
Commissioner Karukin and Olchyk are not supportive and feel this is 
not the right time to move on this item.   The Mayor feels we need a 
streetscape master plan and study before we do anything. 

E. Residency Requirements of Resort Tax Board Membership – 
Commissioner Michael Karukin 
Commissioner Karukin gave an update and feels only residents should 
be on the Tourist Board.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman does not agree as 
appointees should have some level of expertise to best serve the 
residents of Surfside. 
Public Speaker Joel Simmonds gave some input on the item. 
Commissioner Olchyk said the individual appointed should be 
qualified, honest and not have a self motivated issue in mind.  Having 
input from outside professionals may not have the best interest of the 
community at large.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman disagreed with 
Commissioner Olchyk. 

F. Proposed Miami-Dade Charter Amendment on Special Taxing 
Districts – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager [Linked to Items 9B 
and 9D]   
 
 
 
 

Page 14



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 10, 2015 
 

  

9 

  
 

G. RFEI Workshop Direction– Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo gave an overview of the workshop and what 
steps staff is suggesting and is looking for direction from the 
Commission.    
 
Commissioner Karukin would like to have a ballot asking what the 
citizens want.   
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing. 
Public Speakers: 
-Marianne Meischeid would like to move forward with an RFP on the 
town hall site. 
-George Kousoulas said there are two viable options the first being the 
Post Office site and the other the Town Hall site.  He does not believe 
the other properties are good options. 
-Daniel Gielschinsky has been looking into this issue closely as he has 
announced his candidacy to run for the Commission.  He agrees with 
Mr. Kousoulas and his two options and thinks we should move 
forward with an RFP for the Post Office site. 
-Bradley Colmer and agrees with the two sites mentioned and first 
being the Post Office site.  He spoke about working with the owner of 
the post office site and thinks an agreement can be made. 
-Joel Simmonds was not sure of the process but believes negotiations 
with the Post Office should be open and not limited to just one party. 
-Clara Diaz-Leal asks that all dynamics involved are considered 
regarding the community’s quality of life.   She is in favor of the Town 
Hall site and totally against the Abbot site. 
No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Karukin was in favor of the Post Office lot and the 
Town Hall lot.  Commissioner Olchyk agrees with the two lots but 
gives priority to the Town Hall lot and then the Post Office.  
Commissioner Cohen believes we should get RFP’s on all the sites and 
see what is presented.  He is in favor of more input and more 
workshops to come up with the best comprehensive plan.  He believes 
the Post Office lot and Town Hall lot are good suggestions.   
Mayor Dietch gave his thoughts on each lot being considered.  His 
preference is to go with the Post Office site as well as the Town Hall 
site but cannot see both being developed at the same time.  He believes 
we should start with the Post Office site with a minimum number of 
spaces and enter into a public/private partnership.  Commissioner 
Cohen said since we do not have an agreement with the post office 
owner we should also look at the 93rd/ 94th Street site and get an RFP 
on that lot.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman said we sold parking spaces that 
we do not have and this has created the parking shortage that now 
exists.  We need to do something now as he very much against traffic 
going into the residential areas to try to find parking.   He believes the 
94th Street lot would suffice the immediate need.  The Town Manager 

Page 15



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 10, 2015 
 

  

10 

  
 

concurred with the 94th Street lot.   He said a developer has been in 
touch with the owner of the Post Office building and feels some 
agreement can be made.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman said in his dealings 
with the owner over the past years gave him the impression the owner 
was not interested in selling but his interest is only in leasing.  If the 
owner is willing to negotiate the Post Office lot would be ideal on a 
public/private partnership.   He believes the town hall is a long term 
solution. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked the Vice Mayor if he voted for the Shul project 
which included the selling of 200 parking spaces.   The Vice Mayor 
said he did not vote to give away parking spaces.  Mayor Dietch asked 
the Town Attorney to search the records and present them to the Vice 
Mayor stating he did vote for the shul project which did include the 
parking spaces. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to have an RFP for the 94th 
Street site and an RFP for the Post Office lot with expenses paid by the 
developer and this would be a public/private partnership with no cost 
to the town.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Cohen. 
 
The Mayor paused the item to go to Good and Welfare which is a time 
certain item.  After Good and Welfare the item resumed. 
 
The Mayor asked the Town Manager for his views on the 94th Street 
site regarding retail space.  Manager Olmedillo feels it is a good site 
now to help solve some of the parking problem as it is close to the 
business district.  The Mayor does not feel the 94th Street site is the 
ideal location.   
 
Passing the gavel, the Mayor made a motion to move forward with the 
Post Office lot with a net gain of 100 spaces and structure as a 
public/private partnership with no cost to the city.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Karukin. 
 
Town Attorney Miller said that a previous motion was made and must 
be voted on or withdrawn before the Mayor’s motion can be voted on. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman said he would not withdraw his motion and 
would like to add that a minimum of 100 spaces be included in the 
original motion.   Commissioner Cohen seconded the addition of 100 
parking spaces. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked the Town Manager to help him understand how 
this would work practically.  Manager Olmedillo explained the process 
that would take place if both RFP’s went out.  The Manager also needs 
direction as to what term lease they are looking for.  The Mayor feels 

Page 16



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 10, 2015 
 

  

11 

  
 

we should focus on just one site and Commissioner Karukin agreed.  
There was further discussion on the item. 
 
A vote was taken on the motion made by Vice Mayor Tourgeman. 
 
“Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to have an RFP for the 94th 
Street site and an RFP for the Post Office lot with expenses paid by the 
developer and this would be a public/private partnership with no cost 
to the town.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Cohen. 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman would like to add that a minimum of 100 
spaces be included in the original motion.   Commissioner Cohen 
seconded the addition of 100 parking spaces.” 
 
The motion carried 3/2 with Mayor Dietch and Commissioner Karukin 
voting in opposition.   

 
H. Ballot Question Amending Charter Sec. 4 For Scheduling of Ballot 

Question – Linda Miller, Town Attorney 
Mayor Dietch said the way this reads it can only appear on a regular 
election ballot and he has an issue with the timing.  Commissioner 
Karukin does not think we should touch this item.  Town Planner 
Sinatra gave some suggestions which the Commission was agreeable 
to. 

   
      10. Adjournment   
 The meeting adjourned at 10:08 p.m. 
 
 

  Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2015 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 17



3B

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



3C

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



3D

Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



3E

Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



3F

Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



3G

Page 68



 

 

PAGE 69 

INTENTIONALLY 

LEFT  

BLANK 
 



Page 70



Page 71



3H

Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



3I

Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



3J

Page 83



 

 

PAGE 84 

INTENTIONALLY 

LEFT  

BLANK 
 



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



3K

Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



4A1

Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



4A2

Page 104



Page 105



- Attached to the Ordinance
- Attached to the Ordinance

Page 106

snovoa
Typewritten Text



EXHIBIT C 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
 

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
Comments 

 
 

Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



EXHIBIT D 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
 

South Florida Water Management District Comments 
 
 

Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



EXHIBIT E 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
 

Miami Dade County Comments 
 
 

Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



 

Strikethrough words are deletions 
Underlined words are additions 
Double strikethough or underline indicates second reading 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
 

15-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan 
 
 

Page 123



 

 

  
 

 

 

 
 

15-Year Water Supply 

Facilities Work Plan 

(2015-2030) 

 

Prepared by 

 

 

 

November 26, 2008December 2015 

Page 124



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 
Sections  
 
1.0  INTRODUCTION                   
 
1.1  Statutory History         
 
1.2  Statutory Requirements         
 
2.0  BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1  Overview          
 
2.2  Relevant Regional Issues        
 
3.0  DATA AND ANALYSIS 
 
3.1  Population InformationWater Supply Providers       
 
3.2 Maps of Current and Future Areas ServedHialeah-Preston Water Service Area and 
Facilities      
  
3.3  Potable Water Level of Service Standard                  
 
3.4  Population and Potable Water Demand Projections by   
Each Local Government Utility                
 
3.5  Water Supply Provided by Other Entities       
 
3.6 Conservation          
 
3.7  Local Government Specific Actions, Programs, Regulations, Opportunities  
 
3.8  Regional and Countywide Issues       
 
3.9  Reuse           
 
4.0  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 
4.1  Work Plan Projects         
 
4.2  Capital Improvements/Schedule        
  
5.0  GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES       
 
6.0 CONCLUSION          
  
 
Appendix A – Miami Dade Water & Sewer Department Water Agreement 
  
 
 

Page 125



 

2 

 

 
 
1.0  INTRODUCTION 
 
The purpose of the Town of Surfside 15-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan 
(Work Plan) is to identify and plan for the water supply sources and facilities 
needed to serve existing and new development within the local 
government’sTown’s jurisdiction. Chapter 163, Part II, F.S., requires local 
governments to prepare and adopt Work Plans into their Comprehensive Plans 
within 18 months after the water management district approves a regional water 
supply plan. The updated 2013 Lower East Coast Water Supply Plan Update 
was approved by the South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) on 
February 15, 2007in September 2013; therefore, the deadline for local 
governments within the Lower East Coast jurisdiction to amend their 
comprehensive plans, and adopt a Work Plan is August 15, 2008March 2015.   
 
Residents of the Town of Surfside purchase their water directly from Miami Dade 
Water and Sewer Department (WASD). Under this arrangement, the Town of 
Surfside Public Works Department coordinates with Miami Dade to ensure that 
adequate capacity is available for existing and future customers and that 
supporting infrastructure, such as the water lines, are adequately maintained.  
 
The Town of Surfside Water Supply Facilities Work Plan will reference data from 
WASD’s 20 year water supply plan (2014-2033), since the Ttown is a wholesale 
customer. The intent of the County water supply plan is to meet the statutory 
requirements mentioned outlined in subsection 1.2 below, of this plan and to 
coordinate WASD’s water supply initiatives with the 2013 Lower East Coast 
Water Supply Plan Update, prepared by the South Florida Water Management 
District. 
  
According to Florida state guidelines Statutes, the Work Plan and the any 
corresponding comprehensive plan amendment must address the development 
of traditional and alternative water supplies, bulk sales agreements and 
conservation and reuse programs that are necessary to serve existing and new 
development for a minimum of a 10-Year planning period.  This plan matches the 
WASD plan in planning length of 20 years has a planning horizon of 15 years for 
the Town from 2015-2030.  
 
The Town’s Work Plan is divided into six sections: 
 

1. Introduction 
2. Background Information 
3. Data Analysis 
4. Capital Improvements  
5. Goals, Objectives, and Policy Discussion 
6. Conclusion 

Page 126



 

3 

 

1.1  Statutory History 
 
In 2002, 2004, and 2005 and 2011 the Florida Legislature enacted bills to 
address the State’s water supply needs. These bills, especially Senate Bills 360 
and 444 (2005 legislative session), significantly changed Chapter 163 and 373 
Florida Statutes (F.S.) by strengthening the statutory links between the regional 
water supply plans prepared by the water management districts and the 
comprehensive plans prepared by local governments. The bills require local 
governments to identify how future water supply needs will be met through 
preparation of a Water Supply Facilities Work Plan with a minimum planning 
horizon of 10 years.  The Work Plan must also be incorporated into a state-
approved local comprehensive plan. In addition, tThese bills established the 
basis for improving coordination between the local land use planning and water 
supply planning.  
 
1.2  Statutory Requirements 
 
The following highlights the statutory requirements: 
 

1.  Coordinate appropriate aspects of its the Town of Surfside’s 
comprehensive plan with the appropriate water management district’s 
regional water supply planSouth Florida Water Management District 
(SFWMD) 2013 Lower East Coast Water Supply Plan Update (2013 LEC 
Plan). [163.3177(4) (a), F.S.] 
 

2.  Ensure that itsthe Town’s future land use plan is based upon availability of 
adequate water supplies and public facilities and services. [s.163.3177 (6) 
(a), F.S., effective July 1, 2005.]  Data and analysis demonstrating that 
adequate water supplies and associated public facilities will be available to 
meet projected growth demands must accompany all proposed Future 
Land Use Map amendments submitted to the Department of Community 
AffairsEconomic Opportunity (DCAEO) for review.  The submitted 
package must also include an amendment to the Capital Improvements 
Element, if necessary, to demonstrate that adequate public facilities will be 
available to serve the proposed Future Land Use Map modification. 

 
3. Ensure that adequate water supplies and facilities are available to serve 

new development no later than the date on which the local government 
anticipates issuing a certificate of occupancy and consult with the 
applicable water supplier prior to approving building permit, to determine 
whether adequate water supplies will be available to serve the 
development by the anticipated issuance date of the certificate of 
occupancy. [s.163.3180 (2) (a), F.S., effective July 1, 2005.]  This “water 
supply concurrency” is now in effect, and local governments should be 
complying with the requirement for all new development proposals.  In 
addition, local governments should update their comprehensive plans and 

Page 127



 

4 

 

land development regulations as soon as possible to address these 
statutory requirements.  The latest point at which the comprehensive plan 
must be revised to reflect the concurrency requirements is at the time the 
local government adopts plan amendments to implement the 
recommendations of the Evaluation and Appraisal Report (EAR). 

 
4. For local governments subject to a regional water supply plan, revise the 

General Sanitary Sewer, Solid Waste, Drainage, Potable Water, and 
Natural Groundwater Aquifer Recharge Element (the “Infrastructure 
Element”), within 18 months after the water management district approves 
an updated regional water supply plan, to: 

a. Identify and incorporate the alternative water supply project(s) 
selected by the local government from projects identified in the 
updated regional water supply plan, pursuant to S. 373.709(2)(a), 
F.S., or alternative project(s) proposed by the local government 
under S. 373.709(8)(b), F.S.or the alternative project proposed by 
the local government under s. 373.0361(7), F.S. [s. 163.3177(6)(c), 
F.S.]; 

b. Identify the traditional and alternative water supply projects, bulk 
sales agreements, and the conservation and reuse programs 
necessary to meet current and future water use demands within the 
local government’s jurisdiction [s. 163.3177(6)(c), F.S.]; and  

c. Include a water supply facilities work plan for at least a 10-year 
planning period for constructing the public, private, and regional 
water supply facilities identified in the element as necessary to 
serve existing and new development. [s. 163.3177(6) (c), F.S.] 
Amendments to incorporate the water supply facilities work plan 
into the comprehensive plan are exempt from the twice-a-year 
amendment limitation. [s. 163.3177(6) (c), F.S.]  The Work Plan 
must address the water supply sources necessary to meet and 
achieve the existing and projected water use demand for the region 
through the 2030 planning period as established by the 2013 LEC 
Plan [s. 163.3167(9), F.S.]. 

5. Revise the 5-Year Schedule of Capital Improvements to include any water 
supply, reuse, and conservation projects and programs to be implemented 
during the five-year period [s. 163.3177(3)(a)4, F.S.]. 

6. To the extent necessary to maintain internal consistency after making 
changes described in Paragraph 1 through 5 above, revise the 
Conservation Element to assess projected water needs and sources for at 
least a 10-year planning period, considering the 2013 LEC 
Planappropriate regional water supply plan, the applicable District Water 
Management Plan, as well as applicable consumptive use permit(s).  
[s.163.3177(6)(d)3, F.S.].[s.163.3177 (6) (d), F.S.] 

Page 128



 

5 

 

If the established planning period of a comprehensive plan is greater than 
ten years, the plan must address the water supply sources necessary to 
meet and achieve the existing and projected water use demand for 
established planning period, considering the appropriate regional water 
supply plan. [s.163.3167 (13), F.S.] 

7. To the extent necessary to maintain internal consistency after making 
changes described in Paragraphs 1 through 5 above, revise the 
Intergovernmental Coordination Element to ensure coordination of the 
comprehensive plan with applicable regional water supply plans and 
regional water supply authorities’ plans. [s.163.3177 (6) (h) 1. F.S.] 

8. To the extent necessary to maintain internal consistency after making 
changes described in Paragraphs 1 through 5 above, revise the 
Intergovernmental Coordination Element to ensure coordination of the 
comprehensive plan with applicable regional water supply plans and 
regional water supply authorities’ plans. [s.163.3177 (6) (h) 1. F.S.] 

98. Address in the EAR, the extent to which the local government has 
implemented the 10-year water supply facilities work plan, including the 
development of alternative water supplies, and determine whether the 
identified alternative water supply projects, traditional water supply 
projects, bulk sales agreements, and conservation and reuse programs 
are meeting local water use demands. [s.163.3191 (2) (1), F.S.] While an 
Evaluation and Appraisal Report is not required, local governments are 
encouraged to comprehensively evaluate, and as necessary, update 
comprehensive plans to reflect changes in local conditions. The evaluation 
could address the extent to which the local government has implemented 
the need to update their Work Plan, including the development of 
alternative water supplies, and determine whether the identified alternative 
water supply projects, traditional water supply projects, and conservation 
and reuse programs are meeting local water use demands [s.163.3191 
(3), F.S.]. 

 
 
2.0 – BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1  Overview 
 
The Town of Surfside is located between Miami Beach to the south and Bal 
Harbour to the north with the Atlantic Ocean to the east and the Village of Indian 
Creek and Bay Harbor Islands, separated by Indian Creek to the west. The Town 
of Surfside was incorporated on May 18, 1935 by 35 residents who signed the 
incorporation documents as members of the private Surf Club, which remains a 
significant landmark in Surfside.  
 
The Town of Surfside is an evolving municipality consisting of approximately 
329.5367.45 acres. Approximately 6758.33% is comprised of residential uses, 

Page 129



 

6 

 

2.1.84% General Retail Services, 2.61.83% Community Facilities and 238% of all 
other uses as shown in Table 2.1 Existing Land Use.  The largest increase seen 
from 1995 to 2007 has been an increase in Moderate Density Residential. 
Private recreation facilities and parking have been redeveloped into residential to 
provide additional housing.   
 
Figure 2.1 illustrates the Town of Surfside existing land use and Figure 2.2 
illustrates future land use.  
 

Table 2.1 
Existing Land Use 

For Illustrative Purposes Only  
Existing Land Use Land Area (ac) 

1995 2007 % Change 
Low Density 
Residential 

173.8 173.7 -0.06 
 

Moderate Density 
Residential 

1.8 17.2 +855 

High Density 
Residential/Tourist 

33.7 31.1 -8 

General Retail 
Services 

5.5 6.8 +23 

Private Recreation 18.6 0.8 -2,226 
Community Facilities  37.0 +/- 35  8.5 +/- 35  -335             

Parking 10.0 4.5 -123 
Vacant/Undeveloped 2.8 4.3 +55 

ROW 81.6 82.5 +1 
Total Town Area 

(ac) 
365  365 No Change 

 
 

EXISTING Land Use Acres % of Total Acres 

Community Facilities 6.72 1.83% 

General Retail Services 6.76 1.84% 
Multi-Family Residential 39.10 10.64% 

Parking 5.45 1.48% 
Private Recreation 5.72 1.56% 
Single Family Residential 175.25 47.69% 
Vacant 7.07 1.93% 
ROW 121.38 33.03% 
TOTAL ACREAGE 367.45 100.00% 

Source:  Town of Surfside 1989 2010 Comprehensive Plan; 1995 EAR GIS calculations prepared by the Town of 
Surfside; Calvin, Giordano & Associates, 2007. 

Page 130



 

7 

 

 
The largest increase from 1995 to 2007 has been in Moderate Density 
Residential land use. Private recreation facilities and parking have been 
redeveloped into residential use to provide additional housing. Figure 2.1 
illustrates the Town of Surfside existing land use and Figure 2.2 illustrates future 
land use.  

Figure 2.1 

 

 

Page 131



 

8 

 

 
 Source: Town of Surfside 2010 Comprehensive Plan 
  

Page 132



 

9 

 

Figure 2.2 

 

Page 133



 

10 

 

 
 Source: Town of Surfside 2010 Comprehensive Plan 

 
  

Page 134



 

11 

 

2.2  Relevant Regional Issues 
 
As the state agency responsible for water supply in the Lower East Coast 
planning area, the South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) plays a 
pivotal role in resource protection, through criteria used for Consumptive Use 
Permitting. As pressure increased on the Everglades ecosystem resource, the 
Governing Board initiated rule making to limit increased allocations dependent on 
the Everglades system. As a result, the Regional Water Availability Rule was 
adopted by the Governing Board on February 15, 2007 as part of the SFWMD's 
Consumptive Use Permit Program. This reduced reliance on the regional system 
for future water supply needs, mandates the development of alternative water 
supplies, and increasing conservation and reuse. 
 
As the state agency responsible for water supply planning within the Lower East 
Coast region, the South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) plays a 
pivotal role in ensuring an adequate supply of water to protect, enhance and 
restore natural systems; meet population demands; and address all other 
existing and projected needs for water supply.  The SFWMD 2013 LEC Plan 
identified several current issues of importance to the region’s water supply 
including: 
 

1. The need to reduce reliance on the regional system for future water supply 
needs by developing alternative water supplies. 

2. The need for increased conservation, reclamation and re-use methods in 
order to reduce per capita use and delay or avoid adding capacity. 

3. The need to better integrate energy and water management. 
4. The need to consider climate change and its hydrogeological effects such 

as sea level rise and salt water intrusion in water supply planning. 
5. The need to limit withdrawals from both the Surficial Aquifer System and 

surface water from Lake Okeechobee. 
6. The need to relieve pressure on the Everglades ecosystem by seeking 

alternative water supply sources that are not dependent upon the 
Everglades for recharge as per the 2007 Regional Water Availability Rule. 

7. The need to reduce nutrient loadings to the environment by eliminating the 
use of six ocean outfalls in southeastern Florida as the primary means of 
disposal for treated domestic wastewater by December 20, 2025 as per 
the 2008 Leah G. Schad Ocean Outfall Program. 

 
The Town of Surfside 15-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan aids in 
addressing regional challenges by providing data and analysis to SFWMD, and 
by collaborating with other local municipalities and the Miami Dade Water and 
Sewer Department (WASD) to strengthen the water supply planning process.  
The Town fully supports regulatory changes, water conservation programs and 
alternative water supply projects under the purview of SFWMD and the WASD, 
inclusive of actions which help to address climate change such as salt water 
intrusion monitoring, groundwater modeling and infrastructure assessments.   

Page 135



 

12 

 

The Town works closely with the WASD to achieve targeted goals as outlined in 
the “Miami Dade Water and Sewer Department 20-year Water Use Efficiency 
Goal Based Plan” approved by SFWMD in May 2007.   Included in the water use 
efficiency plan are the Water Conservation Best Management Practices (BMP) 
along with a countywide BMP implementation schedule, costs and water savings 
projections.  Water conservation within the WASD service area is in accordance 
with SFWMD Water Use Permit No. 13-00017-W, expiring February 9, 2035. 
  
The Town has already implemented several of its own water saving policies and 
procedures as identified below: 
 

 In an attempt to reduce overall water consumption, Surfside adopted a 
tiered structure water billing plan.  This unit rate billing discourages high 
consumption users by charging a higher unit rate each time a tier of 
consumption is reached. 

 Surfside installed automated water meters Town-wide.  These meters 
monitor daily consumption and alert Public Works staff via email and text 
message of any water leaks  24 hours per day 7 days per week.  This 
automated response reduces the duration of an active water leak or line 
break, thus reducing overall water consumption and waste. 

 Established policies within the Comprehensive Plan to improve the Town’s 
Code of Ordinances by incorporating water conservation based irrigation 
requirements, native species list, lawn watering restrictions, and use of 
ultra-low volume high efficiency water saving devices for substantial 
rehabilitation and new construction. 

The Town will continue to implement practices, update its Code of Ordinances 
and expand existing goals, objectives and policies within the Comprehensive 
Plan which support and promote water conservation in a cost-effective and 
environmentally sensitive manner such as: 
 

 Establish a graphic water demand model which provides information on 
pipe data and pump data, captures water meter readings, records 
changes in demand for existing development, simulates future flow 
contributions for proposed development, and identifies any system 
deficiencies within the Town. 

 Incorporation of goals, objectives and policies within the Comprehensive 
Plan that ensure resiliency of existing and future water resources in areas 
vulnerable to climate change related impacts (see Objective 6 and Policy 
6.1 thru 6.5 of Chapter 4: Infrastructure Element). 

 Utilize water bills as a tool to educate residential, commercial and other 
potable water consumers about water conservation and water reuse. 

 Adopt a Florida Friendly landscape ordinance requiring the use of Florida-
friendly landscaping materials. 

Page 136



 

13 

 

 Research strategies which assist in reducing the per capita water demand 
rate for the Town from 148.04 gpcd to be more on par with the system 
wide average of 137.2 gpcd. 

 Research opportunities for partnership with large consumers of water such 
as hotels to reduce water consumption and waste. 
 
  

 
3.0 – DATA AND ANALYSIS 
 
3.1  Water Supply Providers 
 
The Town of Surfside is one of fifteen a wholesale customers who and purchases 
itstheir finished water directly from the Miami Dade Water and Sewer Department 
(WASD). under 20-year water use agreements. 
 
The WASD’s service area is the entireall of Miami-Dade County within the Urban 
Development Boundary (UDB), excluding portions of North Miami, North Miami 
Beach, Homestead and Florida City which have their own water supply facilities.  
The areas within the Urban Expansion are included in the planning horizon after 
2015. 
 
The Application No. 14-627-12 for modification to the Miami Dade WASD 20-
Year Water Use Permit (WUP) No. 13-00017-W was approved by the SFWMD 
Governing Board on February 9, 2015. The permit limits the annual allocation to 
140,915.50 million gallons (386.07 MGD) and the maximum monthly allocation to 
12,330.11 million gallons until the permit expires on February 9, 2035.  These 
allocations are further limited by the wellfield operational plan described in 
Limiting Condition 27 of the water use permit.  On June 20, 2014 WASD 
submitted an application for modification and extension of the existing WUP. Said 
modification includes new water demand projections based on 2010 population 
data and revised alternative water supply and reuse projects.   
 
The supply capacity and treatment capacity of WASD service area are 724.44 
MGD and 517.19 MGD respectively.  As will be shown in more detail in the “Data 
Analysis” section, the WASD water supply and treatment systems have sufficient 
installed capacity to produce more potable water than is currently required within 
its service area to meet current demands and future projections. 
 
3.2  Map of Areas ServedHialeah Preston Water Service Area and 
Facilities 
 
The Town of Surfside is a wholesale customer and receives water in from the 
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department’s Hialeah-Preston service area. The 
Hialeah-Preston Water Treatment Plants (WTPs) and their associated wellfields 

Page 137



 

14 

 

and finished water lines are service area and its associated is illustrated in 
Figure 3.1 and Figure 3.2 respectively.   
 
 

Figure 3.1 
 

 

Page 138



 

15 

 

 
Source: Miami Dade County 2008 Water Supply Facilities Work Plan.  
Source: WASD’s 20 year water supply plan (2014-2033)  

Page 139



 

16 

 

Figure 3.2 

 

 
Source: WASD’s 20 year water supply plan (2014-2033) 

Page 140



 

17 

 

Hialeah Water Treatment Plant (WTP) 

The Hialeah WTP was originally designed in 1924 with a total capacity of 10 
mgd. By 1935, the plant's capacity totaled 40 mgd. In 1946, capacity was 
increased to 60 mgd.  Air strippers with a capacity of 84 mgd were added to the 
treatment process in 1991 to remove volatile organics from the finished water. A 
3.2 MG storage reservoir for both the Hialeah and John E. Preston WTPs was 
also added in 1991. The Hialeah WTP has a current rated capacity of 60 mgd 
and there are plans to rerate and upgrade the Hialeah WTP to a capacity of 70 
mgd, if necessary.  The treatment process for this WTP includes lime softening 
with sodium silicate activated by chlorine, recarbonation, chlorination, 
ammoniation, fluoridation, filtration, and air stripping. The plant site is relatively 
small, and is surrounded by residential areas. 
 

Hialeah WTP Wellfields 

The source water for the Hialeah WTP is from the Hialeah-Miami Springs 
Wellfields, supplemented by the Northwest Wellfield. There are three active wells 
located in the Hialeah Wellfield constructed in 1936.  Each well is 14 inches in 
diameter, 115 feet deep and have casing depths of 80 feet. The total wellfield 
capacity is 12.54 mgd or 8,700 gpm (2,900 gpm for each well).  The twenty 
active wells located in the Miami Springs Wellfield were constructed between 
1924 and 1954. These wells are 14 inches and 30 inches in diameter, 80 to 90 
feet deep and have casing depths of 80 feet. The total wellfield capacity is 79.30 
mgd or 55,070 gpm (ranging between or 2,500 and 5,000 gpm for each well). 
The Northwest Wellfield has fifteen active wells that were constructed in 1980. 
The wells are 40 inches and 48 inches diameter and 80 to 100 feet deep, with 
casing depths ranging from 46 to 57 feet. These wells have two-speed motors. 
The total nominal capacity of the wells at the low speed flow rate is 149.35 mgd. 
The capacity of each well, except well No. 10, is 10 mgd at the low speed flow 
rate. Well No. 10 has a low speed capacity of 9.35 mgd. The total nominal 
capacity for the wells at the high speed flow is 220.94 mgd.   
 

John E. Preston Water Treatment Plant (WTP) 

The John E. Preston WTP was originally designed as a 60 mgd plant in 1968 and 
upgraded to 110 mgd in 1980. The plant was re-rated to a total capacity of 130 
mgd in 1984. The plant reached its present capacity of 165 mgd with another 
addition in 1988. In 1991, the plant was modified with an air stripping capacity of 
185 mgd to remove VOCs. In 2005, plant process modifications to provide 
enhanced softening for reduction of color and total organic carbon came on line.  
The main source of water for the Preston WTP is from the Northwest Wellfield. 
The current rated capacity is 165 mgd with a treatment process similar to that of 
the Hialeah WTP. This includes lime softening with ferric and other coagulant 

Page 141



 

18 

 

and chemicals added prior to lime for enhanced softening, recarbonation, 
chlorination, ammoniation, fluoridation, filtration, and air stripping. The Preston 
plant is also located in a residential area of Hialeah. 

John E. Preston WTP Wellfields 

The seven active wells located in the John E. Preston Wellfield were constructed 
in 1966 and 1972. Each well is 42 inches in diameter, 107 feet deep and have 
casing depths of 66. The capacity of wells No. 1 through No. 6 is 5,000 gallons 
per minute (gpm) each and the capacity of well No. 7 is 7,000 gpm. The total 
wellfield capacity is 53.28 mgd. 

Hialeah-Preston Water Distribution Facilities 

Finished water from the Hialeah and John E. Preston WTPs is pumped through a 
system of dedicated low-pressure pipelines to remote storage tanks and pumping 
facilities. This system provides water service to the southeastern part of the 
Hialeah Preston subarea. The low pressure system starts at the Hialeah WTP 
with a 42-inch diameter main heading due east along N.W. 62nd Street, and 36-
inch and 42-inch diameter mains running southeast along Okeechobee Road 
then parallel to the Miami River. The main on N.W. 62nd Street connects to the 
N.W. 67th Street pumping station, which pumps the water to the south through a 
30-inch diameter main running along N.W. 10th Ave. The 30-inch diameter main 
continues south and connects into the N.W. 36th Street pumping station. This 
main continues further south and connects into the golf ground pump station. 
 
The 36-inch and 42-inch diameter mains combine into a 54-inch diameter main at 
N.W. 42nd Avenue. They split again into a 36-inch and a 42-inch diameter main 
at N.W. 32nd Avenue. These mains connect to the 30th Avenue pump station. 
The 30th Avenue pump station feeds two 36-inch diameter mains that connect to 
the 20th Street pumping station to complete the loop. The pipe loop is made 
predominantly of concrete and cast iron pipes that were installed in the early 
1930s. Some segments of this loop having been in service for more than 60 
years. Replacement of these pipes are scheduled in the WASD maintenance 
program. 
 
The remaining part of this subarea is served by a high pressure system. Water is 
pumped into the system by five high service in-plant pumps with a total capacity 
of 34.1 mgd at 167 feet total dynamic head (TDH). The high pressure system 
delivers water service to Hialeah, Miami Springs, and a high pressure main 
connected to the City of Miami. The northern section of the subarea is supplied 
by one major piping loop. The loop begins at the plant with a 72-inch diameter 
main heading north along West 2nd Avenue, next it turns west at West 20th 
Street, and then it turns North along West 4th Avenue to NW 191st Street. At this 
location, it turns east until it reaches N.E. 18th Avenue. It then turns south and 
connects into a 54-inch diameter main that connects to the N.W. 67th Street 
pumping station. 

Page 142



 

19 

 

The southwestern portion of the subarea is supplied by a 36-inch diameter main 
that connects to the 54-inch diameter main heading out of the John E. Preston 
WTP at West 25th Street. The main heads west on N.W. 74th Street then turns 
south on N.W. 107th Avenue. It eventually interconnects with the Alexander Orr, 
Jr. subarea piping network on S.W. 56th Street around S.W. 117th Avenue. 

Hialeah-Preston Finished Water Storage Facilities 

The finished water storage facilities for the Hialeah-Preston subarea consist of 
both “in-plant” and remote storage facilities. The storage facilities are 
summarized below in Table 3.1. 
 

Table 3.1 
Hialeah-Preston Finished Water Storage Facilities 

 
 

Location 
 

Description 
 

Capacity (MG) 

Hialeah WTP Reservoir – Ground Storage 3.0 

Hialeah WTP Clearwell 1.7 

John E. Preston WTP Ground Storage Tank No. 1 9.0 

John E. Preston WTP Ground Storage Tank No. 2 14.0 

John E. Preston WTP Clearwell 1.1 

N.W. 20th Street Ground Storage Tank 7.5 

N.W. 36th Street Ground Storage Tank 5.0 

N.W. 67th Street Ground Storage Tank 8.2 

N.W. 30th Street Ground Storage Tank 2.5 

N.E. 79th Street Elevated Storage Tank 2.0 

Carol City Ground Storage Tank 2.0 

Total Storage 56.0 
 Source: WASD’s 20 year water supply plan (2014-2033) 
 
 
3.3  Potable Water Level of Service Standard 
 
The Town of Surfside currently coordinates with WASD to meet existing and 
projected demands based on level of service (LOS). The existing LOS for the 
Town of Surfside based on WASD goals for potable water is as follows:  
  
a) The regional treatment system shall operate with a rated maximum daily 
capacity no less than 2 percent above the maximum daily flow for the preceding 
year, and an average daily capacity 2 percent above the average daily system 
demand for the preceding 5 years.  
b) Water shall be delivered to users at a pressure no less than 20 pounds per 
square inch (psi) and no greater than 100 psi.  
c)  Water quality shall meet all federal, state, and County primary standards for       

          potable water.  

Page 143



 

20 

 

d) Countywide storage capacity for finished water shall equal no less than 15       
          percent of the Countywide average daily demand.  

e) The level of service (LOS) standard for potable water facilities shall be 155     
     gallons capita per day.  
 
(a) The regional treatment system shall operate with a rated maximum daily 
capacity no less than 2 percent above the maximum daily flow for the preceding 
year, and an average daily capacity 2 percent above the average daily system 
demand for the preceding 5 years. The maximum daily flow shall be determined 
by calculating the average of the highest five single day flows for the previous 12 
months.  

(b) Water shall be delivered to users at a pressure no less than 20 pounds per 
square inch (psi) and no greater than 100 psi. Unless otherwise approved by the 
Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department, minimum fire flows based on the land use 
served shall be maintained as follows: 

Land Use  Min. Fire Flow (gpm)  

Single Family Residential Estate  500  

Single Family and Duplex; Residential 
on minimum lots of 7,500 sf  

750  

Multi-Family Residential;  1,500  

Semiprofessional Offices  

Hospitals; Schools  2,000  

Business and Industry  3,000  

 
The 155 gallons capita per day (gpcd) value is WASD system wide finished water 
rate which was calculated by taking historical data. In 2007 the actual gpcd value 
for the town of surfside was 206 gpcd. The Town of Surfside is aware of this high 
gpcd value and is currently working with WASD to implement Water efficiency 
plans, public education, and BMPs to reduce the Town of Surfside’s gpcd value.   
 
 
3.4  Population and Potable Water Demand Projections by Each Local 
 Government Utility          
      
For the purposed of this report WASD population projections will be used to 
calculate projected water demands. WASD gathered population data found in 
Table 3.1 from Miami-Dade County Department of Planning and Zoning (P&Z) 

Page 144



 

21 

 

and was derived from Transportation Analysis Zones (TAZ). The population 
projection were presented and accepted by the South Florida Water 
Management District (SFWMD).   
 

Table 3.1 
WASD Gathered Population Data 

 
Municipality 

Municipal Population Projections 
Year 
2007 2010 2015 2020 2025 2030 

Town of 
Surfside 

5,159 5,280 5,483 5,680 5,878 6,076 

 Source: Miami-Dade County Planning and Zoning Department, WASD 20 Year 
Water Supply Plan. 
 
Population projections for WASD’s entire service area in five year increments 
from year 2007 to 2027 and year 2030 are shown in Table 3.3. Overall, the 
population served by WASD is expected in increase approximately 26.2% from 
year 2006 to year 2030. WASD’s population projections are illustrated in Section 
3.0 Table 3.2.  

Table 3.3 
WASD Population Projections 

 
Year Total WASD Total County 
2007 2,250,944 2,494,805 
2012 2,349,221 2,670,569 
2017 2,487,519 2,834,172 
2022 2,609,268 2,979,533 
2027 2,731,018 3,124,894 
2030 2,804,068 3,212,111 

             Source: Miami-Dade Planning & Zoning Department 
The Town of Surfside does not provide its own water supply and as a result it 
purchases water from WASD. The following projections are based on the WASD 
20-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan.  
 
 
HISTORIC WATER DATAHistoric Population 
 
This section presents historical and projected population projections from Year 
2004 through Year 2030 for WASD's service area. Population data were obtained 
from the Miami-Dade County Department of Regulatory and Economic 
Resources (RER) Planning Division, based on the 2010 Census and derived 
from Traffic Analysis Zones (TAZ). On June 20, 2014 February 9, 2015, WASD 
submitted SFWMD approved an application for modification and extension of the 
20-year Water Use Permit (WUP) No. 13-00017-W. The modification and 
extension to the current WUP are request was a result of revised population 
projections based on the 2010 Census and the continued successful 
implementation of the County's Water Conservation Plan. The requested 
modification to the WUP included new population data, revised water demand 

Page 145



 

22 

 

projections and alternative water supply projects to support water demands 
through the year 2033. WASD's Reuse projects were listed but they are not 
required to address water supply. The revised population projections for the year 
2030 Water Use Permit expiring February 9, 2035 are consistent with or slightly 
lower than the projections in the SFWMD 2013 Lower East Coast Water Supply 
Plan Update, dated September 2013. 
 
Historical populations served by the WASD system are shown in Table 3.2 in 
one year increments from Year 2004 to Year 2013. The population in the 
WASD's service area grew approximately 2.8% between Year 2010 and year 
2013. The WASD system served approximately 86% of the County’s total 
population in 2013.  Table 3.2 also provides a summary of historical use for both 
finished water and raw water.  
 
 

Table 3.42 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE HISTORIC WATER DATA 

MIAMI DADE WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT 
HISTORIC POPULATION AND WATER USE  

 
 

Municipality 
 

Water Consumptions 
(MGD) 

 
Municipal Population 

 
Per Capita 

 
2005 

 
2006 

 
2007 

 
2005 

 
2006 

 
2007 

 
2005 

 
2006 

 
2007 

 
Town of 
Surfside 

 
1.06 

 
1.09 

 
1.06 

 
5078 

 
5119 

 
5159 

 
209 

 
214 

 
206 

 Source: Miami Dade County WASD.  

Page 146



 

2
1
 

  
1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 H

IS
T

O
R

IC
A

L
 U

S
E

 
R

A
W

 W
A

T
E

R
 H

IS
T

O
R

IC
A

L
 U

S
E

 (a
)  

 

R
a

ti
o

 
F

in
is

h
e

d
:R

a
w

 
(T

o
ta

l 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
U

se
) 

 

Y
e

a
r 

 
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
e

d
 *

 

P
e

r 
C

a
p

it
a

 
U

sa
g

e
 

(g
p

cd
) 

T
o

ta
l 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

U
se

 
(M

G
) 

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 
M

o
n

th
 

U
se

 
(M

G
) 

M
a

x
 

M
o

n
th

 
U

se
 

(M
G

) 

R
a

ti
o

 
M

a
x

 : 
A

v
e

r.
 

M
o

n
th

 

P
e

r 
C

a
p

it
a

 
U

sa
g

e
 

(g
p

cd
) 

T
o

ta
l 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

U
se

 
(M

G
) 

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 
M

o
n

th
 

U
se

 
(M

G
) 

M
a

x
 

M
o

n
th

 
U

se
 

(M
G

) 

R
a

ti
o

 
M

a
x

 : 
A

v
e

r.
 

M
o

n
th

 
T

O
T

A
L

 W
A

S
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 A

R
E

A
 *

* 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2

0
0

4
 

2
,0

9
0

,0
99

 
1

6
2

.5
 

1
2

4
,3

0
1 

1
0

,3
5

8 
1

0
,8

6
1

.1
 

1
.0

5
 

1
6

5
.6

 
1

2
6

,6
8

5 
1

0
,5

5
7 

1
1

,0
6

3 
1

.0
5
 

1.
0

19
 

2
0

0
5
 

2
,1

0
1

,7
72

 
1

6
1

.8
 

1
2

4
,0

9
8 

1
0

,3
4

2 
1

0
,7

3
4

.8
 

1
.0

4
 

1
6

5
.1

 
1

2
6

,6
7

0 
1

0
,5

5
6 

1
1

,0
3

1 
1

.0
4
 

1.
0

21
 

2
0

0
6
 

2
,1

1
3

,4
45

 
1

6
1

.6
 

1
2

4
,6

7
7 

1
0

,3
9

0 
1

0
,9

8
8

.6
 

1
.0

6
 

1
6

4
.7

 
1

2
7

,0
1

9 
1

0
,5

8
5 

1
1

,1
7

0 
1

.0
6
 

1.
0

19
 

2
0

0
7
 

2
,1

2
5

,1
18

 
1

5
0

.3
 

1
1

6
,6

0
2 

9
,7

1
7
 

1
0

,4
8

5
.4

 
1

.0
8
 

1
5

1
.6

 
1

1
7

,5
8

5 
9

,7
9

9
 

1
0

,6
4

8 
1

.0
9
 

1.
0

08
 

2
0

0
8
 

2
,1

3
6

,7
91

 
1

3
8

.1
 

1
0

8
,0

2
9 

9
,0

0
2
 

9
,5

8
3

.0
 

1
.0

6
 

1
4

9
.4

 
1

1
6

,8
2

0 
9

,7
3

5
 

1
0

,5
0

8 
1

.0
8
 

1.
0

81
 

2
0

0
9
 

2
,1

4
8

,4
64

 
1

4
2

.3
 

1
1

1
,6

2
7 

9
,3

0
2
 

9
,6

6
2

.7
 

1
.0

4
 

1
5

1
.2

 
1

1
8

,5
7

5 
9

,8
8

1
 

1
0

,5
5

0 
1

.0
7
 

1.
0

62
 

2
0

1
0
 

2
,1

6
0

,1
38

 
1

4
1

.4
 

1
1

1
,4

5
3 

9
,2

8
8
 

9
,7

0
0

.0
 

1
.0

4
 

1
5

1
.0

 
1

1
9

,0
5

6 
9

,9
2

1
 

1
0

,3
4

6 
1

.0
4
 

1.
0

68
 

2
0

1
1
 

2
,1

8
1

,0
73

 
1

4
0

.2
 

1
1

1
,5

8
5 

9
,2

9
9
 

9
,5

9
7

.6
 

1
.0

3
 

1
4

9
.2

 
1

1
8

,7
6

8 
9

,8
9

7
 

1
0

,2
7

3 
1

.0
4
 

1.
0

64
 

2
0

1
2
 

2
,2

0
2

,0
08

 
1

3
4

.8
 

1
0

8
,6

2
6 

9
,0

5
2
 

9
,6

9
3

.9
 

1
.0

7
 

1
4

2
.5

 
1

1
4

,8
0

7 
9

,5
6

7
 

1
0

,2
2

3 
1

.0
7
 

1.
0

57
 

2
0

1
3
 

2
,2

2
2

,9
44

 
1

3
6

.5
 

1
1

0
,3

8
8 

9
,1

9
9
 

9
,4

8
3

.7
 

1
.0

3
 

1
4

4
.6

 
1

1
7

,6
2

3 
9

,8
0

2
 

1
0

,2
5

2 
1

.0
5
 

1.
0

66
 

3
-y

ea
r 

A
v

er
a

g
e 

(2
01

1
- 

20
13

)  

 

- 
 

1
3

7
.2

 
 

- 
 

- 
 

- 
 

1
.0

4
 

 

1
4

5
.4

 
 

- 
 

- 
 

- 
 

1
.0

5
 

 

1.
0

62
 

   S
ou

rc
e:

 W
AS

D
’s

 2
0 

ye
ar

 w
at

er
 s

up
pl

y 
pl

an
 (2

01
4-

20
33

) 
 

Page 147



 

26 

 

Table 3.4 indicates historic potable water consumed by the Town of Surfside. 
Table 3.4 was developed by gathering billing data from the Town of Surfside and     
Miami Dade Water and Sewer Department (WASD).  
 
Water DemandPopulation Projections 
 
The Town of Surfside does not provide its own water supply and as a result it 
purchases water from WASD. The following projections are based on WASD 20-
Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan.  
 
Population projections for WASD's service area in five year increments from Year 
2015 to 2030 are shown in Table 3.3. Overall, the population served by WASD is 
expected to increase approximately 17.78% from Year 2014 to Year 2033.  In 
2033, WASD will serve potable water to approximately 85% of the total County 
population. 
 

Table 3.3 
Population Projections to be Served by WASD 

 
 

 

Year Total WASD Total* County 

2015 2,266,092 2,631,629 

2020 2,370,769 2,766,823 

2025 2,475,446 2,902,018 

2030 2,580,123 3,037,212 
 

Source: WASD’s 20 year water supply plan (2014-2033) 
 

Population projections for the Town of Surfside in five year increments from Year 
2015 to 2030 are shown in Table 3.4. 

Table 3.4 
Town of Surfside Population Projections 

 

 
Year Town of Surfside 

Population 
2015 5,866 
2020 6,019 
2025 6,173 
2030 6,326 

Source: WASD’s 20 year water supply plan (2014-2033) 
 

 

Page 148



 

27 

 

 

Water Demand Projections 

WASD water demand projections are based on initial system-wide finished water 
daily per capita use rate of 155 gallons per capita per day (gpcd).  Historic raw 
and finished water uses for year 2001 through year 2006 are illustrated in Table 
3.5. In addition, Table 3.6 provides the projected raw and finished water use for 
year 2007 through year 2030.  Table 3.6 also provides projected raw water from 
the Biscayne and Floridan Aquifer in five-year increments to indicate future 
demands. Finally, Table 3.7 provides water supply demands according to 
wholesale customers.  

 
Table 3.5 provides the projected water use for Year 2015 through Year 2030 for 
the WASD service area.  The water demand projections are based on a system 
wide finished water daily per capita use rate of 137.2 gallons per capita per day 
(gpcd). The per capita use rate was determined by taking a 3-year average from 
2011 to 2013. 
 

 
Table 3.5 

Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department (WASD)  
Past Water Use (2001-2006) 

 
FINISHED WATER HISTORICAL USE RAW WATER HISTORICAL USE 

Year Population 
served 

Per 
Capita 
Usage 
(gpcd) 

Total 
Annual 

Use 
(MG) 

Average 
Month 
Use 
(MG) 

Max 
Month 
Use 
(MG) 

Ratio 
Max: 

Average 
Month 

Total 
Annual 

Use 
(MG) 

Average 
Month 
Use 
(MG) 

Max 
Month 
Use 
(MG) 

Ratio 
Max: 

Average 
Month 

Ratio 
Finished: 

Raw 
(Total 

Annual 
Use) 

TOTAL WASD WATER SYSTEM SERVICE AREA      
2001 2,073,679 151.28 114,493 9,541 9,927.5 1.04 117,159 9,763 10,129 1.04 1.0233 
2002 2,103,951 156.99 120,614 10,051 10,961.4 1.09 122,931 10,244 11,163 1.09 1.0192 
2003 2,134,223 158.51 123,511 10,293 10,676.1 1.04 125,884 10,490 10,878 1.04 1.0192 
2004 2,164,495 156.90 124,301 10,358 10,861.1 1.05 126,685 10,557 11,063 1.05 1.0192 
2005 2,194,768 154.96 124,098 10,341 10,734.8 1.04 126,670 10,556 11,031 1.04 1.0207 
2006 2,225,040 153.30 124,677 10,390 10,988.6 1.06 127,019  10,585 11,170 1.06 1.0188 

 5 year 
average 
(02-06) 

 
156.13 

  3 year 
average 
(04-06) 

 
1.05 

  3 year 
average 
(04-06) 

 
1.05 

 
1.02 

Source: Miami-Dade County Planning and Zoning Department, WASD 20 Year Water Supply Plan.  
From WASD Raw and Finished Water Historical Data 2001-2006 

 
  

Page 149



 

28 

 

Table 3.65 
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department (WASD) Water Demand Projection 

 
 

Year 

 
 

Population 

 
Finished 

Water Use 
(gpcd) 

 
AADD 

Finished 
Water Use 

(MGD) 

 
Water 

Conservation 
(MGD) Credit 

 
Adjusted 
Finished 

Water 
Demand 
(MGD) 

 
Adjusted 
Finished 

Water Use 
(gpcd) 

2007 2,250,944 155 348.90 1.09 347.81 154.52 
2008 2,230,894 155 345.79 2.24 343.55 154.00 
2009 2,260,476 155 350.37 3.53 346.84 153.44 
2010 2,290,058 155 354.96 4.82 350.14 152.90 
2011 2,319,639 155 359.54 6.34 353.20 152.27 
2012 2,349,221 155 364.13 7.77 356.36 151.69 
2013 2,378,803 155 368.71 9.28 359.43 151.10 
2014 2,408,385 155 373.30 10.09 363.21 150.81 
2015 2,438,819 155 378.02 10.89 367.13 150.53 
2016 2,463,169 155 381.79 11.70 370.09 150.25 
2017 2,487,519 155 385.57 12.51 373.06 149.97 
2018 2,511,869 155 389.34 13.30 376.04 149.71 
2022 2,609,268 155 404.44 16.46 387.98 148.69 
2027 2,731,018 155 423.31 19.62 403.69 147.82 
2030 2,804,068 155 434.63 19.62 415.01 148.00 

 
 
 

Year Population1  Finished 
Water Use 

(gpcd) 

AADD2 
Finished 

Water Use 
(MGD) 

Water3 
Conservation 

Credit 
(MGD) 

Reuse4 
Reclaimed 

Water 
Credit 

Adjusted5 
Finished Water 
Demand (MGD 

Adjusted 
Finished Water 

Use (gpcd) 

2015 2,266,092 137.2 310.84  2.04 0.00 308.80 136.27 
2020 2,370,769 137.2 325.20 5.44 0.00 319.76 134.88 
2025 2,475,446 137.2 339.56 8.84 0.00 330.72 133.60 
2030 2,580,123 137.2 353.92  9.55 0.00 344.37 133.47 

Source: Miami-Dade County Planning and Zoning Department, WASD 20 Year Water Supply Plan. 
Source: WASD’s 20 year water supply plan (2014-2033) 

 
Footnotes 
(1)  Population Served represents the TAZ population projections based on 2010 Census Data 
provided by the MDC RER Planning Division. 
(2)  Annual Average Daily Demand (AADD) Finished Water Projections between 2015 and 2030 

assume 137.2 gpcd (a decrease from 145.4 gpcd)  total water system demand prior to 
application of credits (e.g. conservation). 

(3)  WASD has implemented a 20-year water use efficiency plan and is experiencing reductions 
in per capita water consumption. Water Conservation projections were revised based on 

the 2010 Annual Water Conservation Plan Conserve Florida Report (March 2011). Real 

losses in non-revenue water (e.g. unaccounted-for-water) are assumed to remain at less 
than 10%. The conservation amounts experienced through 2010 (6.54 MGD) were deducted 
from the 20-year conservation amount in the Conserve Florida Report and the remaining 
conservation amounts were distributed for the balance of the 20-year period (2011-2027). 

(4)  Not Used 
(5)  Adjusted after taking credit in finished water demand projections for reductions in finished 
water use associated with water conservation.   

Page 150



 

29 

 

Table 3.6 provides the projected water use for Year 2015 through Year 2030 for 
the Town of Surfside utilizing the Town’s finished water use rate of 148.04 
gallons per capita per day, which is higher than the system wide average of 
137.2 gallons per capita per day (gpcd). 

 
Table 3.6 

Town of Surfside Water Demand Projection 
 

Year Population 
Per Capita 

Consumption 
GPCD 

Projected Consumption 
 

GPD MGD 

2015 5,866 148.04 868,399 .87 
2020 6,019 148.04 891,073 .89 
2025 6,173 148.04 913,747 .91 
2030 6,326 148.04 936,421 .94 

          Source: WASD’s 20 year water supply plan (2014-2033) 
 
 

Table 3.7 
Water Supply Service Area 

Wholesale Customers 
 

 
Municipality 

Water Supply by WASD-Projected AADF Finished Water 
(mgd) – 155 gpcd 

Year 
2007 2010 2015 2020 2025 2030 

Bay Harbour   0.63 0.65 0.68 0.71 0.74 0.77 
Bay Harbour  Islands 0.96 0.99 1.04 1.08 1.12 1.17 
Hialeah 35.40 36.42 38.13 39.35 40.58 41.81 
Hialeah Gardens 3.62 3.84 4.20 4.57 4.93 5.30 
Indian Creek Village 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 
Medley 0.09 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.13 
Miami Beach 16.47 17.15 18.29 19.30 20.30 21.31 
Miami Springs 2.42 2.45 2.51 2.55 2.59 2.63 
North Bay Village 1.26 1.30 1.38 1.45 1.53 1.61 
North Miami 10.76 11.24 13.0 12.43 13.00 13.41 
North Miami Beach 7.60 n/a 

Opa Locka 2.86 2.91 3.01 3.09 3.17 3.25 
Surfside 0.80 0.82 0.85 0.88 0.91 0.94 
Virginia Gardens 0.33 0.34 0.35 0.36 0.38 0.39 
West Miami 0.91 0.92 0.92 0.93 0.93 0.93 
Total 84.17 79.14 84.47 86.82 90.32 93.65 

        Source: 2007 Miami Dade 20 Year Water Supply Plan.  
 
 
 

3.5  Water Supply Provided by Other Entities 
 
The Miami-Dade County 20-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan was 
completed in 2008. The intent of the County Work Plan is to meet the statutory 
requirements mentioned in subsection 1.2 of this plan and to coordinate WASD’s 

Page 151



 

30 

 

water supply initiatives with the Lower East Coast Water Supply Plan Update, 
prepared by the South Florida Water Management District.  
 
The WASD’s service area is the entire Miami-Dade County within the Urban 
Development Boundary (UDB), excluding portions of North Miami, North Miami 
Beach, Homestead and Florida City.  The areas within the Urban Expansion are 
included in the planning horizon after 2015.  The following summarizes WASD 
Work Plan: 
 

 Description of population and water demand projections (Table 3.6 and 
3.7 Water Supply Service Area, Retail and Wholesale Customers, 
respectively, by Municipality provides municipal population projections and 
projected AADF “Annual Average Daily Flow” finished water based on 155 
gpcd.  The population information was derived from Miami-Dade County 
Department of Planning and Zoning Transportation Analysis Zone (TAZ) 
2004 population data. This subsection also provides a brief discussion of 
WASD’s conservation and reuse programs.);  

 Water Supply Facilities Work Plan details the facilities and proposed 
alternative water supply (AWS) projects that are planned in order to meet 
the water demands through 2030.  The intent of the AWS projects is to 
assist WASD in meeting the water demands within their respective service 
area.  These projects are expected to be completed increments consistent 
with the projected growth set forth in the Plan.  The AWS projects and 
annual average daily demand (AADD) assumes that all current 
wholesalers will remain in WASD system through 2030, except for the City 
of North Miami Beach.  The AWS projects are included in the County’s 
Capital Improvement Element. 

 
In the 20-Year Work Plan, WASD is committed to meet the water demand for the 
municipalities within the service area.  The Town of Surfside is served by the 
Hialeah-Preston subarea.  The Hialeah and John E. Preston WTPs are located at 
200 W. 2nd Avenue and 1100 W. 2nd Avenue, respectively. The adjacent 
facilities in Hialeah share interconnected source water and finished water storage 
capacity. These two plants serve the Hialeah- Preston subarea, generally, the 
service area that lies north of Flagler Street. The two plants have similar 
treatment processes. The Hialeah-Preston WTPs are to receive groundwater 
from five Upper Floridan Aquifer wells located in the Miami Springs Wellfield and 
the Northwest Wellfield. These blending activities of brackish and fresh water are 
proposed to occur at the Hialeah-Preston WTPs by 2010. There are plans to re-
rate and upgrade the Hialeah WTP to a capacity of 70 mgd, if necessary.  
The Town of Surfside water distribution system consists of 11 miles of cast iron 
pipe installed in 1938 (see Figure 3-2). Primary mains feeding the system run 
under the Town’s streets and vary in size from 6-inch to 16-inches in diameter, 
which feed three-inch and four-inch water lines located along the rear property 
lines. The four-inch lines provide service. The existing meters are constantly 

Page 152



 

31 

 

being calibrated and serviced to improve the accuracy of the flow readings for the 
entire system.  The service area is the municipal boundary. 
 

Figure 3-2 

 
 
3.6  Conservation 
  
 Countywide Issues 
 
The Miami-Dade Water Use Efficiency Plan 
Currently, the Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department (WASD) is 
implementing all Best Management Practices (BMPs) included in the 20-year 
Water Use Efficiency Plan, which was approved by the South Florida Water 
Management District. The Town of Surfside is currently working with WASD to 
implement the efficiency plan. The Town’s Engineers are currently evaluating the 
existing water system by gathering data and performance data analysis to 

Page 153



 

32 

 

identify any type of flaws in the system.  City engineers coordinate existing and 
proposed projects with WASD to assure all BMPs are being met.  
 
Water Conservation Plans and Development Codes  
In addition, all of WASD’s wholesale customers are required to submit a Water 
Conservation Plan to the Department’s Water Use Efficiency Section as 
mandated by County Ordinance 06-177, Section 32-83.1 of the Miami-Dade 
County Code. The Plan is currently in the process of being adopted by the Town 
of Surfside. The plan will identify BMPs based on population characteristics and 
type of service for each municipal service area.  
 
Miami-Dade County has developed recommendations for new development that 
would achieve higher water use savings than currently required by code. The 
recommendations were developed by an Advisory Committee and were 
presented to the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) on June 5, 
2007.  These Water Conservation recommendations were adopted by Ordinance 
on February 5, 2008. The Ordinance requires that a manual for implementation 
of the recommendations be developed by July 2008. These Water efficiency 
recommendations represent an additional 30% to the water savings identified in 
the 20-year Water Use Efficiency Plan.  All applicants will be required to comply 
with these future code requirements.  The list of recommendations submitted to 
the BCC and the Ordinance relating to water use efficiency standard are 
presented in Appendix D and are also posted in the Miami-Dade Water 
Conservation Portal.  
 
Per Capita Consumption 
Furthermore, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department will establish per capita 
consumption for all municipalities including those in WASD’s retail customer 
service area.  Based on this data, the Department will work with the 
municipalities to address those with higher than average per capita’s and will 
target programs for those areas.  The County anticipates that the implementation 
of the BMPs identified in the 20-year Water Use Efficiency Plan will result in an 
adjusted system wide per capita of 155 gpcd by year 2027.     
 
Historically the Town of Surfside’s per capita value was over the system average 
of 155 gpcd. The Town of Surfside is aware of the high per capita value and is 
currently working with WASD to reduce the per capita value down to 155 gpcd by 
2010.       
 
The Town of Surfside will continue to comply with all Miami-Dade County water 
use efficiency requirements. The Town of Surfside recently completed the Utility 
Profile required by County Ordinance 06-177, and will continue to work with 
WASD’s Water Use Efficiency Section to develop the Town’s Water 
Conservation Plan and identify best management practices (BMPs).    
 
  

Page 154



 

33 

 

3.7 Local Government Specific Actions, Programs, Regulations,   
          Opportunities 
 
The Town will coordinate future water conservation efforts with WASD and 
SFWMD to ensure that proper techniques are applied.  In addition, the Town will 
continue to support and expand existing goals, objectives and policies in the 
comprehensive plan that promotes water conservation in a cost-effective and 
environmentally sensitive manner. The Town will continue to actively support the 
SFWMD and Miami-Dade County in the implementation of new regulations or 
programs that are design to conserve water during the dry season.   
The Town of Surfside engineers are aware of the need for future water 
conservation and will coordinate with WASD and the SFWMD to assure BMPs, 
regulations, and other conservation plans are being implemented.   
 
3.8  Regional and County-wide Issues 
 
For the past years, the State of Florida is leading the nation in water reuse.  The 
water reuse effort in the state is primarily led by utilities, local governments, the 
water management districts and state agencies.  The intent of their efforts is to 
implement water reuse programs that increases the volume of reclaimed water 
used and promotes public acceptance of reclaimed water.  In addition to the 
public and private efforts, there are two sections of the Florida Statutes 
(Secs.403.064(1) and 373.250(1) F.S.) that promote water reuse as a formal 
state objectives. According to the Florida Statutes, “These sections further 
conclude that water reuse programs designed and operated in compliance with 
Florida’s rules governing reuse are deemed protective of public health and 
environmental quality.” In addition, Section 403.064(1), F.S., concludes that 
“reuse is a critical component of meeting the state’s existing and future water 
supply needs while sustaining natural systems.” 
 
The Town of Surfside is in full support of the water reuse initiatives under 
consideration by both the SFWMD and Miami-Dade County.  The County has 
committed to implement a total of 170 mgd of water reuse as noted in the 
County’s 20-year water use permit.  In the 20-year Work Plan, the County 
identified a number of water reuse projects and their respective schedule.  
According to the Work Plan, “reuse projects will recharge the aquifer with highly 
treated reclaimed water and will be in place before additional withdrawals over 
the base condition water use are made from the Alexander Orr and South Dade 
sub area wellfields. In addition, reuse irrigation projects are anticipated for the 
North and Central District Wastewater Treatment Plants. These projects will be 
implemented in the City of North Miami and North Miami Beach, and currently 
under construction for Key Biscayne.”      
 
  

Page 155



 

34 

 

3.9  Reuse 
 

The Town of Surfside currently does not have a wastewater treatment facility, 
therefore no reuse system currently online. The Town of Surfside is in full support 
of the water reuse initiatives under consideration by both the SFWMD and Miami 
Dade’s WASD. 
 
 
4.0  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 
As shown in the water demand projections presented above, the WASD's 
projected finished water demands are now significantly lower than anticipated 
when the first 20-year water use permit application was submitted to South 
Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) in 2007. The updated water 
demand projections have resulted in 71 million gallons per day decrease by the 
year 2030. This demand reduction has eliminated the anticipated supply 
shortages which were the basis for an ambitious schedule of several costly 
alternative water supply projects which are no longer required or needed. As 
such, reuse projects to address water supply have been eliminated. However, 
WASD will be implementing a total of 117.5 mgd of reuse to address the Ocean 
Outfall Legislation which includes 27.6 mgd of Floridan Aquifer Recharge and up 
to 90 mgd of reuse water to FPL for Turkey Point Units 5, and 6. 
 
 
4.1  Work Plan Projects 
 
The following proposed alternative water supply (AWS) projects are to meet 
MDWAS’s increased water demands through 2030, which encompasses the 
proposed 20-year Consumption Use Permit period.  AWS projects have been 
identified to meet water demands in the WASD service area and are presented in 
Table 4.1 and Figure 5-1 (of the MSWASD 20 Year Water Supply Plan). It is 
important to note that any improvements made to the Hialeah Preston Plant have 
direct affects on the Town of Surfside and neighboring local governments. 
Improvement made to the plant will increase the capacity and allow opportunity 
for future redevelopment within its service areas. based on the projected 
decrease in water demands reflected in the application for modification and 
extension of the 20-year Water Use Permit (WUP) submitted by the WASD on 
June 20, 2014 County’s modified 20-Year Water Use Permit (WUP) No. 13-
00017-W expiring February 9, 2035.  Water conservation activities are funded 
annually through the operations and maintenance budget and are therefore not 
included in the capital budget. 
 
The improvements described herein in Table 4.1 and illustrated in Figure 4.1 will 
be sufficient to meet water demand through the County’s 20-year planning 
horizon and the Town’s 15-year planning horizon.  These projects assume that 
all current wholesalers will remain on the WASD system. 

Page 156



 

35 

 

 
Table 4.1  

Proposed Alternative Water Supply Projects 

 
                  Source: WASD 20-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan 

 
 

Year Project Title 

Annual Average Finished Water Quantity in MGD 
Source 

 
     2013 

 
    7.5 Hialeah Floridan Aquifer RO WTP-Phase 1-a, 

10 MGD & 6 Floridan Aquifer supply wells 

 
    AWS 

 

2015 
 

2.5 
Hialeah Floridan Aquifer RO WTP-Phase 1-b, 4 
Floridan Aquifer supply wells 

 

AWS 

2018 12.45 South Miami Heights WTP Phase 1(RO portion) AWS 

2030 5.0 South Miami Heights WTP Phase 2(RO portion) AWS 

Total 27.45   

  
Source: WASD’s 20 year water supply plan (2014-2033) 
 

Page 157



 

3
6
 

 

 
S

ou
rc

e:
 W

AS
D

 2
0-

Y
ea

r W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

W
or

k 
P

la
n  

 

Page 158



 

3
7
 

 

Fi
gu

re
 4

.1
  

 
S

ou
rc

e:
 W

AS
D

’s
 2

0 
ye

ar
 w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y 

pl
an

 (2
01

4-
20

33
)

Page 159



 

38 

 

4.2  Capital Improvements/Schedule 
 
As mentioned in the previous sections, the latest lower population projections based on 
the 2010 Census results and historically lower per capita daily finish water use have 
reduced the projected finish water demands, eliminating the need for other alternative 
water supply projects by several years. The WASD Water and Alternative Water Supply 
(AWS) projects to address water demands include the South Miami Water Treatment 
Plant and Wellfield and the Hialeah Reverse Osmosis Water Treatment Plant shown in 
Figure 4.12 and Figure 4.2 areand summarized further below to be completed in 
increments commensurate with the projected growth. Table 4.2 indicated WASD 
Water/Alternative Water Supply CIE Program.   

 
 
South Miami Heights W.T.P. and Wellfield (20 MGD) 
17.45MGD Floridan Aquifer RO and 2.55 MGD Biscayne Aquifer 
Start 2014/Finish 2019 
Design of the South Miami Heights (SMH) Water Treatment Plant (WTP) and Wellfield 
began commencement in 2014.  The WTP will be located at 18800 SW 208 Street in 
Miami.  The RO WTP and associated facilities will have a capacity to produce 20 mgd 
(max day) finished water using a combination of 17.45 mgd from the Floridan Aquifer 
and 2.55 mgd from the Biscayne Aquifer. Phase 1 will have a maximum capacity of 15 
mgd to be operational by December 31, 2019, and Phase 2 will have a maximum 
capacity of 20 mgd, operational by December 31, 2030. A total of five (5) Biscayne 
Aquifer wells and seven (7) Floridan Aquifer wells are planned to be constructed. 
 
Upon completion of the WTP, the Elevated Tank, Leisure City, and Naranja WTPs will 
be abandoned and their associated allocations will be transferred to the SMHs WTP. 
Everglades Labor Camp and Newton WTPs will remain on stand-by service. 
 
Hialeah Floridan Aquifer R.O. W.T.P (10 MGD) 
A new upper Floridan Aquifer Reverse Osmosis (RO) water treatment plant was 
constructed in 2013, and is located at 4250 W. 114th Terrace in the City of Hialeah. 
The WTP was constructed pursuant to a Joint Participation Agreement between the City 
of Hialeah and the County which was approved by the Board of County Commissioners 
on July 24, 2007 and called for the design, construction, and operation of a water 
treatment plant constructed in the annexation area and supplied by the brackish 
Floridan aquifer to produce initially 10 mgd with the capacity to expand to 17.5 mgd. 
Approval from the Florida Department of Health to produce and distribute water was 
received in November 2013. The WTP utilizes the Floridan Aquifer as the alternative 
water supply using the RO treatment to remove the salt. The initial operational phase of 
the Plant is 7.5 mgd, increasing to 10 mgd by the end of 2015 when construction of 
additional wells is expected to be completed. 
 

Phase 1-a (7.5 MGD) - Completed 2013 
Phase 1-a of the RO WTP included a 10 mgd plant and an initial six (6) Floridan 
Aquifer supply wells. The phase 1-a cost was about $95 million. 

 

Page 160



 

39 

 

Phase 1-b (2.5 MGD) - Start 2014/Finish 2015 
Phase 1-b of the RO WTP will consist of the construction of four (4) Floridan 
Aquifer supply wells for a maximum treatment capacity of 10 mgd. The Phase 1-
b cost is estimated at approximately $5 million. 

 
Miscellaneous Projects 
In addition to the Alternative Water Supply (AWS) projects described above, WASD will 
also utilize tools to evaluate and plan for sea level rise and climate change.  The 
primary concern as it pertains to the WASD water supply is salt water intrusion into the 
freshwater Biscayne aquifer, the primary source of drinking water in Miami-Dade 
County. Results of initial evaluation and data analysis indicate that within the next thirty 
years WASD will be able to operate its wellfields and water treatment facilities as 
designed.  Groundwater modeling indicates that even with a high level of projected sea 
level rise, the wellfields will not be impacted by salt water intrusion. Further modeling is 
currently underway to extend the planning scenarios fifty years out, and will include 
climate changes such as increases and decreases in annual precipitation and extreme 
weather events. 
 
Water conservation projects are also currently being implemented by WASD as part of 
the County’s 20-Year Water Use Efficiency Plan, expected to reduce potable water 
demand by 19.62 MGD over that time period.  Examples of ongoing conservation 
projects include bathroom and kitchen retrofit, rebates for high efficiency toilets, and 
landscape irrigation evaluations for residential, commercial and governmental use.   

 

Page 161



 

4
0
 

 

 

 
  S

ou
rc

e:
 W

AS
D

 2
0-

Y
ea

r W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

W
or

k 
P

la
n 

Page 162



 

4
1
 

  
Fi

gu
re

 4
.2

 

 
 S

ou
rc

e:
 W

AS
D

 2
0-

Y
ea

r W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

W
or

k 
P

la
n 

Page 163



 

42 

 

 
 

 
Table 4.2 

WASD Water/Alternative Water Supply CIE Program 
 

 
 

Page 164



 

4
3
 

 

Fi
gu

re
 4

.1
2 

W
AS

D
 W

at
er

/A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
C

IE
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

 

Page 165



 

4
4
 

 

Page 166



 

45 

 

 
5.0  GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES 
 
The Town of Surfside has adopted several new goals, objectives and policies into the 
Future Land Use, Potable Water, Conservation, Capital Improvement and 
Intergovernmental Coordination Elements of the Comprehensive Plan that address 
water supply sources and facilities and climate change adaptation strategies., as well as 
conservation and reuse programs based on the comprehensive plan requirements in 
Chapter 9J-5, Florida Administrative Code.  The Town of Surfside intends to implement 
and monitor compliance with this 10-Year 15-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan 
throughout the 2030 planning horizon the adoption and review of amendments to the 
Comprehensive Plan as part of its future Evaluation and Appraisal Reports. 
 
The Town will continue to ensure and coordinate with Miami-Dade WASD and the 
SFWMD to provide sufficient water to the residents of the Town throughout the planning 
period.  The Town will also periodically review goals, objectives and policies related to 
water supply planning and consider whether or not there is a need for updates, 
revisions, or changes based on newly adopted statutory requirements or input from the 
County or SFWMD. In addition, through annual reporting the Town will provide updates 
on progress made towards implementation of the Work Plan and the LEC plan. 
 
 
6.0 CONCLUSION 
 
The South Florida Water Management District has determined that the Biscayne Aquifer 
water source is not sufficient to meet future demands.  Miami Dade County Water and 
Sewer Department currently supplies potable water services to the Town of Surfside 
through a mutual agreement. Miami Dade County Water and Sewer Department has 
evaluated the impact of implementing new alternative water sources projects to meet 
the projected water demands for all their existing and proposed customers, inclusive of 
the Town of Surfside. The wWater sSupply wWork pPlan is formulated to demonstrates 
that the Miami Dade County Water and Sewer Department has the capacity to provide 
potable water to the Town of Surfside and all other their wholesale customers for the 
next 20-year over the Town’s 15-year planning period.  The Town of Surfside must will 
continue to coordinate with Miami Dade Water and Sewer Department and the South 
Florida Water Management District in regional efforts to reduce water consumption, 
conserve potable water supplies, address climate change and sea level rise, and 
strengthen the water supply planning process continue research and implement future 
projects to reduce the reliance on the Biscayne Aquifer.      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 167



 

46 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        
 

APPENDIX A 
 

Page 168



 

47 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 169



 

48 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 170



 

49 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 171



 

50 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 172



 

51 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 173



 

52 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 174



 

53 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 175



 

54 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 176



 

55 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 177



 

56 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 178



 

57 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 179



 

58 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 180



 

59 

 

 
 

Page 181



Strikethrough words are deletions 
Underlined words are additions 
Double strikethough or underline indicates second reading 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
 

Comprehensive Plan Chapters 
 
 

Page 182



CHAPTER 1: FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENT 
DATA, INVENTORY AND ANALYSIS 

Page 1-5 

Potable Water Facilities 
The Town of Surfside’s potable water is provided by the Miami-Dade County Water and 
Sewer Department (MDWASD). The water is distributed to residents and commercial 
business by approximately 11 miles of cast iron pipe installed in 1938. The Town of 
Surfside is serviced by the Hialeah-Preston Water Treatment Plant service area which 
includes the northern part of Miami-Dade County. The Hialeah and Preston Water 
Treatment Plants (WTPs) are currently being modified and will receive ground water 
from five Upper Floridan Aquifer wells by 2010.  A new upper Floridan Aquifer Reverse 
Osmosis (RO) water treatment plant was constructed in 2013, and is located at 4250 W. 
114th Terrace in the City of Hialeah.  The WTP was constructed pursuant to a Joint 
Participation Agreement between the City of Hialeah and the County which was 
approved by the Board of County Commissioners on July 24, 2007 and called for the 
design, construction, and operation of a water treatment plant constructed in the 
annexation area and supplied by the brackish Floridan aquifer to produce initially 10 
mgd with the capacity to expand to 17.5 mgd.  Approval from the Florida Department of 
Health to produce and distribute water was received in November 2013. The WTP 
utilizes the Floridan Aquifer as the alternative water supply using the RO treatment to 
remove the salt. The initial operational phase of the Plant is 7.5 mgd, increasing to 10 
mgd by the end of 2015 when construction of additional wells is expected to be 
completed.  The quantity of water available to serve MDWASD’s North District, as 
reflected in permitted withdrawal allocations, provides more than adequate capacity. 

The 155 gallons capita per day (gpcd) value is a MDWASD system wide finished water 
rate is 137.2 gallons per capita per day (gpcd). The gpcd value for the Town of Surfside 
is higher than the system wide average at 148.04 gallons per capita per day.   In 2007 
the actual gpcd value for the Town of Surfside was 206 gpcd. The Town of Surfside is 
aware of this high gpcd value, and is currently working with MDWASD to implement 
water efficiency plans, public 

education, and BMPs to reduce the Town of Surfside’s gpcd value. The Town adopted 
its most recent 15-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan in 200815. 

The level of service will be met for Surfside in the short term and long term planning 
periods. 

 

Page 183



CHAPTER 4: INFRASTRUCTURE ELEMENT 
DATA, INVENTORY AND ANALYSIS 

Page 4-1 

POTABLE WATER 

This section evaluates the potable water system serving the Town of Surfside. Potable 
water facilities are defined in Rule 9J-5.003, F.A.C. as "a system of inclusive of all 
structures designed to collect, treat, and distribute potable water in addition to water 
wells, treatment plants, reservoirs and distribution mains." 

Miami Dade County Water and Sewer Department Geographic Service Area 

The Town of Surfside's potable water is provided by a system operated by the Miami-
Dade County Water and Sewer Department (MDWASD) which provides service for 
approximately two 2.6 million customers in Miami-Dade County. The MDWASD water 
service area illustrated in Figure 2-13.1 (Appendix B4-A-Miami-Dade CountyTown of 
Surfside 15-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan) is interconnected and functions as 
a single service area. The Town of Surfside is serviced by the Hialeah-Preston Water 
Treatment Plant service area which includes the northern part of Miami-Dade County. 

The water is distributed to residents and commercial business by approximately 11 
miles of cast iron pipe installed in 1938. Primary mains feeding the system run under 
the Town's streets and vary in size from 6-inch to 16-inches in diameter, which feed 
three-inch and four-inch water lines located along the rear property lines. 

Water Source 

The Hialeah-Preston Water Treatment Plant (WTP) located at 200 W. 2nd Avenue and 
1100 W. 2nd Avenue; both plants are interconnected with adjacent facilities with a main 
source of water from the Biscayne Aquifer. The WTP's are currently being modified and 
will receive ground water from five Upper Floridan Aquifer wells by 2010. The wells will 
be located in Miami Springs Wellfield and the Northwest Wellfield according to 
MDWASD. 

The source water for the Hialeah Water Treatement Plant (WTP) is from the Hialeah-
Miami Springs Wellfields, supplemented by the Northwest Wellfield. There are three 
active wells located in the Hialeah Wellfield constructed in 1936.  Each well is 14 inches 
in diameter, 115 feet deep and have casing depths of 80 feet. The total wellfield 
capacity is 12.54 mgd or 8,700 gpm (2,900 gpm for each well).  The twenty active wells 
located in the Miami Springs Wellfield were constructed between 1924 and 1954. These 
wells are 14 inches and 30 inches in diameter, 80 to 90 feet deep and have casing 

Page 184



depths of 80 feet. The total wellfield capacity is 79.30 mgd or 55,070 gpm (ranging 
between or 2,500 and 5,000 gpm for each well). The Northwest Wellfield has fifteen 
active wells that were constructed in 1980. The wells are 40 inches and 48 inches 
diameter and 80 to 100 feet deep, with casing depths ranging from 46 to 57 feet. These 
wells have two-speed motors. The total nominal capacity of the wells at the low speed 
flow rate is 149.35 mgd. The capacity of each well, except well No. 10, is 10 mgd at the 
low speed flow rate. Well No. 10 has a low speed capacity of 9.35 mgd. The total 
nominal capacity for the wells at the high speed flow is 220.94 mgd.   

The seven active wells located in the John E. Preston Wellfield were constructed in 
1966 and 1972. Each well is 42 inches in diameter, 107 feet deep and have casing 
depths of 66. The capacity of wells No. 1 through No. 6 is 5,000 gallons per minute 
(gpm) each and the capacity of well No. 7 is 7,000 gpm. The total wellfield capacity is 
53.28 mgd. 

Water Treatment Plants (WTPs) 

The Hialeah and Preston Plants are currently fed by forty five wells, including the 
Northwest Wellfield and the Hialeah/Preston on-site wells. The quantity of water 
available to serve MDWASD's North District, as reflected in permitted withdrawal 
allocations, provides more than adequate capacity. 

The Hialeah WTP was originally designed in 1924 with a total capacity of 10 mgd. By 
1935, the plant's capacity was 40 mgd. In 1946, capacity was increased to 60 mgd. 
There are plans to rerate and upgrade the Hialeah WTP to a capacity of 70 mgd, if 
necessary. The source of water for the Hialeah WTP comes from the Hialeah-Miami 
Springs Wellfields, supplemented by the Northwest Wellfield. The Hialeah WTP has a 
current rated capacity of 60 mgd. 

The John E. Preston Water Treatment Plant was originally designed as a 60 mgd plant 
in 1968 and upgraded to 110 mgd in 1980. The plant was rerated to a total capacity of 
130 mgd in 1984. 

The plant reached its present capacity of 165 mgd and 185mgd in 2005 with the 
addition of air stripping capacity. The main source of water for the Preston WTP is from 
the Northwest wellfield. 

The Hialeah WTP was originally designed in 1924 with a total capacity of 10 mgd. By 
1935, the plant's capacity totaled 40 mgd. In 1946, capacity was increased to 60 mgd.  
Air strippers with a capacity of 84 mgd were added to the treatment process in 1991 to 
remove volatile organics from the finished water. A 3.2 MG storage reservoir for both 
the Hialeah and John E. Preston WTPs was also added in 1991. The Hialeah WTP has 
a current rated capacity of 60 mgd and there are plans to rerate and upgrade the 

Page 185



Hialeah WTP to a capacity of 70 mgd, if necessary.  The treatment process for this 
WTP includes lime softening with sodium silicate activated by chlorine, recarbonation, 
chlorination, ammoniation, fluoridation, filtration, and air stripping. The plant site is 
relatively small, and is surrounded by residential areas. 

The John E. Preston WTP was originally designed as a 60 mgd plant in 1968 and 
upgraded to 110 mgd in 1980. The plant was re-rated to a total capacity of 130 mgd in 
1984. The plant reached its present capacity of 165 mgd with another addition in 1988. 
In 1991, the plant was modified with an air stripping capacity of 185 mgd to remove 
VOCs. In 2005, plant process modifications to provide enhanced softening for reduction 
of color and total organic carbon came on line.  The main source of water for the 
Preston WTP is from the Northwest Wellfield. The current rated capacity is 165 mgd 
with a treatment process similar to that of the Hialeah WTP. This includes lime softening 
with ferric and other coagulant and chemicals added prior to lime for enhanced 
softening, recarbonation, chlorination, ammoniation, fluoridation, filtration, and air 
stripping. The Preston plant is also located in a residential area of Hialeah. 

Potable Water Level of Service 

In order to maintain level of service town-wide, a water maintenance program will be 
implemented in 2010. Currently, construction documents are being prepared for a 
Town-wide replacement of the water mains, meters, and fire hydrants. The program will 
evaluate the existing infrastructure and replace pipes in poor condition and in need 
repairs. 

The Town of Surfside currently coordinates with MDWASD and the South Florida Water 
Management District to meet existing and projected demands based on level of service 
(LOS).  The Town's MDWASD’s projected water demands shown in Table 4-1 below 
were developed by incorporating the County's utilizing an average gallons per capita per 
day (gpcd) value of 155 137.2 gpcd. 

Table 4-1 
Water Supply Level of Service  

Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department (MDWASD) Water Demand Projection 
 

PROJECTED WATER SUPPLY 
Year                                                                        2010      2015      2030 

Population                                                               5,280     5,483     5,680 

Proposed Per Capita (gallons per day finished 

water)                                                                       155        155        155 

(all potable volumes are finished water)                 MGD     MGD     MGD 

Potable Water Demand (daily average)                  0.82       0.850     0.88 

Source: Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc., 2009. 

Page 186



Year Population  Finished 
Water Use 

(gpcd) 

AADD 
Finished 

Water Use 
(MGD) 

Water 
Conservation 

Credit 
(MGD) 

Reuse 
Reclaimed 

Water 
Credit 

Adjusted 
Finished Water 
Demand (MGD 

Adjusted 
Finished Water 

Use (gpcd) 

2015 2,266,092 137.2 310.84 2.04 0.00 308.80 136.27 
2020 2,370,769 137.2 325.20 5.44 0.00 319.76 134.88 
2025 2,475,446 137.2 339.56 8.84 0.00 330.72 133.60 
2030 2,580,123 137.2 353.92 9.55 0.00 344.37 133.47 

Source: MDWASD’s 20 year water supply plan (2014-2033) 

The 155 gallons capita per day (gpcd) value is a MDWASD system wide finished water 
rate which was calculated from taking historical data. In 2007 the actual gpcd value for 
the Town of Surfside was 206 gpcd. The Town of Surfside is aware of this high gpcd 
value, and is currently working with MDWASD to implement water efficiency plans, 
public education, and BMPs to reduce the Town of Surfside's gpcd value. In addition, 
the planned replacement of the leaking water valves, mains, fire hydrants, meters and 
service laterals will reduce the total water consumption. 

Table 4.2 provides the projected water use for Year 2015 through Year 2030 for the 
Town of Surfside utilizing the finished water use rate of 148.04 gallons per capita per 
day. 

Table 4-2 
Town of Surfside Water Demand Projection 

Year Population 
Per Capita 

Consumption 

GPCD 

Projected Consumption 

 GPD MGD 

2015 5,866 148.04 868,399 .87 
2020 6,019 148.04 891,073 .89 
2025 6,173 148.04 913,747 .91 
2030 6,326 148.04 936,421 .94 

           Source: MDWASD’s 20 year water supply plan (2014-2033) 

Table 5-2 Figure 4.1 in the Miami-Dade County Town of Surfside 15-Year Water Supply 
Facilities Work Plan indicates that there will be no deficit of finished water through 2030. 
Therefore, level of service will be met for Surfside in the short term and long term 
planning periods. 

To assure adequate level of service, potable water facilities shall meet the following 
level of service standards as identified in the MDWASD goals for potable water:  

 (a) The regional treatment system shall operate with a rated maximum daily capacity 
no less than 2 percent above the maximum daily flow for the preceding year, and an 
average daily capacity 2 percent above the average daily system demand for the 

Page 187



preceding 5 years. The maximum daily flow shall be determined by calculating the 
average of the highest five single day flows for the previous 12 months.  

(b) Water shall be delivered to users at a pressure no less than 20 pounds per square 
inch (psi) and no greater than 100 psi. Unless otherwise approved by the Miami-Dade 
Fire Rescue Department, minimum fire flows based on the land use served shall be 
maintained as follows: 

Land Use  Min. Fire Flow (gpm)  

Single Family Residential Estate  500  

Single Family and Duplex; Residential 
on minimum lots of 7,500 sf  

750  

Multi-Family Residential;  1,500  

Semiprofessional Offices  

Hospitals; Schools  2,000  

Business and Industry  3,000  

The existing LOS for the Town of Surfside based on MDWASD goals for potable water 
is as follows: 

The regional treatment system shall operate with a rated maximum daily capacity of no 
less than 2 percent above the maximum daily flow for the preceding year, and an 
average daily capacity of 2 percent above the average daily system demand for the 
preceding 5 years. 

A. Water shall be delivered to users at a pressure no less than 20 pounds per 
square inch (psi) and no greater than 100 psi. 

B. Water quality shall meet all federal, state, and county primary standards for 
potable water. 

C. MDWASD storage capacity for finished water shall equal no less than 15 percent 
of the average daily demand. 

D. The level of service (LOS) standard for potable water facilities shall be 155 
gallons per capita per day. 

 

  

Page 188



Storage Capacity 

The finished water storage facilities for the Hialeah-Preston subarea consist of both "in-
plant" and remote storage facilities. The total combined storage capacity between both 
plants inclusive of remote storage facilities is 28.2856.0 MG. Additional information on 
MDWASD's capacity improvementsfinished water storage facility capacities can be 
found in Table 3.1 of Appendix B4-A (Miami-DadeTown of Surfside 15-Year Water 
Supply Facilities Work Plan). 

Water Supply Facilities Work Plan 

The purpose of the Town of Surfside 15-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan (Work 
Plan) is to identify and plan for the water supply sources, as well as facilities needed to 
serve the existing and new development within the local government's jurisdiction. 
Chapter 163, Part II, F.S., requires local governments to prepare and adopt Work Plans 
into their Comprehensive Plans within 18 months after the water management district 
approves a regional water supply plan.  Surfside adopted their Work Plan in December 
2008December 2015. The Work Plan is developed to coordinate with MDWASD's 20-
Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan (2014-2033). 

On a regional level, the Town falls within the South Florida Water Management District 
(SFWMD) and within the SFWMD's Lower East Coast (LEC) Planning Area. The 2005-
20062013 Lower East Coast Water Supply Plan Update (2005-20062013 LEC Plan 
Update), approved by the SFWMD on February 15, 2007in September 2013, is one of 
fourfive, long-term comprehensive regional water supply plan updates the District 
SFWMD has developed for its planning areas. The planning horizon for the 2005-
20062013 LEC Plan Update is 20252010-2030. 

Page 4-6 

NATURAL GROUNDWATER AQUIFER RECHARGE 

The principal ground water resources for the Lower East Coast (LEC) Planning Area are 
the Surficial Aquifer System (SAS), including the Biscayne Aquifer, and the Floridan 
Aquifer System (FAS). The Surficial and Biscayne aquifers provide most of the fresh 
water for more than 1 billion gallons a day for public water supply and other uses such 
as agriculture and landscape irrigation within the LEC Planning Area. The 2005-2006 
LEC Plan Update identifies the following: 

Although the Biscayne Aquifer is part of the Surficial Aquifer System (SAS), it exists 
only along the coastal areas in Miami-Dade, Broward and southern Palm Beach 
counties. The Biscayne Aquifer is highly productive with high-quality fresh water. The 
extension of the SAS through central and northern Palm Beach County is less 

Page 189



productive, but is still used for consumptive uses, including potable water. These 
aquifers are shallow, generally located within 200 feet of ground surface, and are 
connected to surface water systems, including canals, lakes and wetlands. 

The Biscayne Aquifer and the extension of the SAS into northern Palm Beach County 
provide more than 1 billion gallons per day of high-quality, inexpensive fresh water for 
the populations of Palm Beach, Broward and Miami-Dade counties and the Florida Keys 
portion of Monroe County.  In 2010, fresh groundwater accounted for 94 percent of 
potable water produced by public water supply utilities. 

This volume is heavily supported, especially during the annual dry season, as well as in 
periodic droughts, by water from the regional system, primarily the Everglades. During 
droughts, water from Lake Okeechobee has been required to supplement water from 
the Everglades to meet the needs of the coastal counties.  In 2008, the United States 
Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) implemented the “2008 Lake Okeechobee Federal 
Regulation Schedule,” lowering the operation levels at the lake to reduce the risk of dike 
failure and minimize impacts to the lake’s ecology.  This resulted in a projected decline 
in the level of certainty for agricultural users to rely on the lake, and increased the 
expectation that the lake would exceed its minimum flow and levels criteria more 
frequently.  In response, the South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) 
adopted regulatory criteria to limit future additional withdrawals from Lake Okeechobee 
and connected water bodies to protect the lake and prevent further erosion to the level 
of certainty for existing legal users.  The Okeechobee Utility Authority in the Kissimmee 
Basin Planning Area is the only remaining utility using water directly from Lake 
Okeechobee. Since the 2005-2006 LEC Plan update, Clewiston, South Bay, Belle 
Glade, and Pahokee have all discontinued the use of Lake Okeechobee as their supply 
source and now use Floridan Aquifer System water treated by reverse osmosis.  

The Biscayne Aquifer is designated as a sole source aquifer by the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (USEPA) under the Safe Drinking Water Act because it is a principal 
source of drinking water and is highly susceptible to contamination due to its high 
permeability and proximity to land surface in many locations. Protection of the Biscayne 
Aquifer is provided for through the District's Basis of Review for Water Use Permit 
Applications (SFWMD 2003) and in Chapter 373, Florida Statutes (F.S.), which limit the 
water availability for consumptive uses.  As of the 2013 LEC Plan Update, SFWMD has 
placed limitations on additional allocations from the Biscayne Aquifer. As a result, use of 
alternative water sources has expanded and a Comprehensive Water Conservation 
Program has been adopted by SFWMD. 

The Floridan Aquifer System (FAS) exists not just in the LEC Planning Area, but 
throughout the entire state and portions of adjacent states. The Upper Floridan Aquifer 
in southeast Florida contains brackish water, and is increasingly being tapped as a 

Page 190



source of raw water for treatment with reverse osmosis (RO) to create potable water. 
Brackish water from the Floridan Aquifer is also blended with fresh water prior to 
conventional water treatment to expand water supplies during the dry season. 
Additionally, the Floridan Aquifer is used for seasonal storage of treated fresh water 
within aquifer storage and recovery (ASR) systems. Until recent years, Tthe Floridan 
Aquifer has beenwas more extensively developed in the Upper East Coast (UEC) and 
Lower West Coast (LWC) planning areas of the South Florida Water Management 
District (SFWMD or District) than in the LEC Planning Area. 

From Jupiter to southern Miami, water from the FAS is highly mineralized and not 
suitable for drinking water without specialized treatment. More than 600 feet of low 
permeability sediments confine this aquifer and create artesian conditions in the LEC 
Planning Area. Although the potentiometric surface of the aquifer is above land surface, 
the low permeability units of the intermediate confining unit prevent significant upward 
migration of saline waters into the shallower freshwater aquifers. 

The top of the Upper Floridan Aquifer is approximately 900 feet in southeast Florida, 
and the base of the Upper Floridan extends as deep as 1,500 feet. At the base of the 
Lower Floridan Aquifer, there are cavernous zones with extremely high transmissives 
collectively known as the boulder zone. Because of their depth and high salinity, these 
deeper zones of the Lower Floridan Aquifer are used primarily for disposal of treated 
wastewater. 

The Miami-Dade Water Supply Facilities Work Plan outlines a number of Alternative 
Water Supply (AWS) and conservation strategies designed to protect water sources and 
comply with recent regulations limiting withdrawals and allocations and eliminating the 
use of existing ocean outfalls. recharge aquifers with reclaimed water. 

 

CHAPTER 4: INFRASTRUCTURE ELEMENT 
GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES  

Page 4-8 

Objective 1 - Correct deficiencies and increaseEnsure sufficient capacity of 
potable water and sanitary sewer facilities:  

In general, correct potable water and sanitary sewer system deficiencies and 
increaseensure sufficient potable water and sanitary sewer system capacity in the most 
cost effective manner possible. This objective shall be made measurable by its 
implementing policies. [9J-5.011 (3) (b) 1, 2 and 3]  

Page 191



Policy 1.1 - The Town shall continue use of Miami-Dade County Water and Sewer 
Authority Department facilities at the Central District Wastewater Treatment Plant on 
Virginia Key and the Hialeah/Preston Water Treatment Plant or such other Miami-Dade 
County facilities as may be appropriate. 

Policy 1.2 - The Town shall upgrade the potable water distribution system and the 
sanitary sewer collection system through ongoing maintenance. [9J-5.011 (3) (c) 1]  

Policy 1.6 - The Town shall maintain a the Surfside 20-Year Water Supply Facilities 
Work Plan with a minimum planning horizon of at least 10 years, dated November 26, 
2008, and shall ensure coordination between land uses and future water supply 
planning within 18 months of the adoption of the Lower East Coast Water Supply Plan, 
or its update, as required by Chapter 163, Florida Statute. 

Policy 1.7 - The Town of Surfside 15-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan dated 
December 2015 is hereby adopted by reference into the Comprehensive Plan, along 
with the Miami Dade Water and Sewer Department 20-Year Water Supply Facilities 
Work Plan (2014 – 2033) inclusive of all potable water projects. The Work Plan will be 
updated as needed, at a minimum every five years,  or concurrent with the any updates 
of to the Miami Dade Water and Sewer Department 20-Year Water Supply Facilities 
Work Plan (2014 – 2033). 

Objective 4 – Level of service: Achieve adequate facility capacity to serve existing 
development and new development concurrent with the impact of that development. 
Achievement of this objective shall be measured by the implementation of the following 
policies: 

Policy 4.1 – The Town will enforce the following level of service standards as identified 
in the MDWASD goals for potable water:: 

Potable Water: The County-wide “maximum day flow” of the preceding year 
shall not exceed 98 percent of the County treatment and storage system's rated 
capacity. The pressure shall be at least 20 pounds per square inch at the 
property line. The potable water consumption standard shall be 155 average 
gallons per capita per day. [9J-5.011 (2) (c) 2d] 

(a) The regional treatment system shall operate with a rated maximum daily 
capacity no less than 2 percent above the maximum daily flow for the preceding 
year, and an average daily capacity 2 percent above the average daily system 
demand for the preceding 5 years. The maximum daily flow shall be determined 
by calculating the average of the highest five single day flows for the previous 12 
months.  

Page 192



(b) Water shall be delivered to users at a pressure no less than 20 pounds per 
square inch (psi) and no greater than 100 psi. Unless otherwise approved by the 
Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department, minimum fire flows based on the land use 
served shall be maintained as follows: 

Land Use  Min. Fire Flow (gpm)  

Single Family Residential Estate  500  

Single Family and Duplex; Residential 
on minimum lots of 7,500 sf  

750  

Multi-Family Residential;  1,500  

Semiprofessional Offices  

Hospitals; Schools  2,000  

Business and Industry  3,000  

 

Objective 5 - Water conservation: Conserve and protect potable water resources by 
optimizing the utilization of water resources through effective water management 
practices. [9J-5.011 (2) (b) 4] 

Policy 5.1 - The Town shall maintain and improve land development code and 
other regulations that include: 1) water conservation-based irrigation 
requirements; 2) water conservation-based plant species requirements derived 
from the South Florida Water Management District's list of native species and 
other appropriate sources; 3) lawn watering restrictions; 4) mandatory use of 
ultra-low volume high-efficiency water saving devices for substantial rehabilitation 
and new construction; and 5) other water conservation measures, as feasible. 
[9J-5.011 (2) (c) 3]  

Policy 5.2 - The Town shall promote education programs for residential, 
commercial and other uses which will discourage waste and conserve potable 
water. [9J-5.011 (2) (c) 3] 

Objective 6 – Infrastructure resiliency: Ensure resiliency of existing and future water 
resources, and water, wastewater and storm water infrastructure to the impacts of climate 
change and consider the development of adaptation strategies for areas vulnerable to 
climate change-related impacts. 

Policy 6.1 – Coordinate with Miami-Dade County to assess the adequacy of water 

Page 193



supply and water/wastewater facilities and infrastructure to effectively capture, 
store, treat, and distribute potable water and reuse under variable climate 
conditions, including changes in rainfall patterns, sea level rise, and flooding, with 
potential water quality and quantity impacts. 

Policy 6.2 - Coordinate adaptive management implementation strategies for water 
and wastewater resources that address the potential impacts of climate change for 
long term operations. 

Policy 6.3 - Evaluate cost/benefit analysis for implementing adaptive management 
strategies including; planning, siting, construction, replacement and maintenance of 
public infrastructure as well as fortification or retrofitting of existing infrastructure. 

Policy 6.4 – Work with Miami-Dade County to develop water demand projection 
scenarios that account for potential changes in demands if temperatures increase 
and drought conditions become more frequent or persistent. 

Policy 6.5 - Evaluate infiltration and inflow programs to strategically reduce the flow 
of groundwater and stormwater to wastewater collection and treatment facilities. 

 

9J-5.011 Objective and policy requirements not applicable to the Town of 
Surfside: Rule 9J-5 of the Florida Administrative Code requires communities to adopt 
as part of their Infrastructure Element objectives and policies which address various 
issues, except where those issues are not reasonably applicable to a particular 
community. The following objective and policy provisions of Rule 9J-5 are deemed by 
the Town of Surfside to be inapplicable to Surfside: 

9J5.011 (3) (b) 3 Addressing [maximizing the use of existing facilities] and minimizing 
urban sprawl. 

9J5.011 (3) (b) 5 Addressing the function of natural groundwater recharge areas and 
natural drainage features. 

 

  

Page 194



CHAPTER 6: CONSERVATION ELEMENT 
GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES 

Page 6-12 

Policy 3.7 – The Town shall continue to decrease potable water consumption and 
achieve at a minimum a 5% per capita reduction in water consumption by the year 
2011, from the rate of 165 gallons per capita per day documented for 2007 in the 
Town’s 20 year Water Supply Plan. 

 
CHAPTER 8: INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION  
DATA, INVENTORY AND ANALYSIS 

Page 8-2 

Florida Departments and Agencies 

Community Affairs, Division of Community Planning 
Department of Economic Opportunity 
Page 8-3 
 
Infrastructure 

The Town of Surfside purchases its water directly from the Miami-Dade County Water 
and Sewer Department (MDWASD). The Town’s Water Supply Facilities Work Plan was 
adopted in December 2008December 2015 and coordinated with the Miami-Dade 
County Water and Sewer Department 20-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan 
(2014-2033) and the South Florida Water Management District’s 2013 Lower East 
Coast Water Supply Plan Update. Further coordination with the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (DEP) will be important to ensure stormwater quality and 
impacts on the Biscayne Bay. 
 
Page 8-7 
 
Florida Departments and Agencies 

Agency Subject 
Coordination 

Nature of 
Relations 

Existing and 
Anticipated 

Coordination 
Mechanisms 

Effectiveness 
of Existing 

Coordination 
Mechanisms 

Surfside Office 
with Primary 

Responsibility 
for 

Coordination 

Page 195



Community 

Affairs, 

Division of 

Community 

Planning 

Department of 

Economic 

Opportunity 

Comprehensive 

planning 
AP, TA Oversight of 

Comprehensive Plan, 

EAR, Regulation of 

Land Development 

Code 

Effective Planning 

 

CHAPTER 9: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT 
DATA, INVENTORY AND ANALYSIS 

Page 9-2 

POTABLE WATER 

The Town of Surfside's potable water is provided by the Miami-Dade County Water and 
Sewer Department (MDWASD) which provides service for approximately two 2.6 million 
customers in Miami Dade County. The Town of Surfside is serviced by the Hialeah-
Preston Water Treatment Plant service area which includes the northern part of Miami-
Dade County. 
 
The water is distributed to residents and commercial business by approximately 11 
miles of cast iron pipe installed in 1938. Primary mains feeding the system run under 
the Town's streets and vary in size from 6 inch to 16-inches in diameter, which feed 
three-inch and four-inch water lines located along the rear property lines. 
 
Water Source 
The Hialeah and Preston Water Treatment Plants (WTPs) located at 200 W. 2nd 
Avenue and 1100 W. 2nd Avenue are interconnected with adjacent facilities with a main 
source of water from the Biscayne Aquifer. The WTPs are currently being modified and 
will receive groundwater from five Upper Floridan Aquifer wells by 2010. The wells will 
be located in Miami Springs Wellfield and the Northwest Wellfield according to 
MDWASD. 
 
The source water for the Hialeah Water Treatement Plant (WTP) is from the Hialeah-
Miami Springs Wellfields, supplemented by the Northwest Wellfield. There are three 
active wells located in the Hialeah Wellfield constructed in 1936.  Each well is 14 inches 
in diameter, 115 feet deep and have casing depths of 80 feet. The total wellfield 
capacity is 12.54 mgd or 8,700 gpm (2,900 gpm for each well).  The twenty active wells 
located in the Miami Springs Wellfield were constructed between 1924 and 1954. These 

Page 196



wells are 14 inches and 30 inches in diameter, 80 to 90 feet deep and have casing 
depths of 80 feet. The total wellfield capacity is 79.30 mgd or 55,070 gpm (ranging 
between or 2,500 and 5,000 gpm for each well). The Northwest Wellfield has fifteen 
active wells that were constructed in 1980. The wells are 40 inches and 48 inches 
diameter and 80 to 100 feet deep, with casing depths ranging from 46 to 57 feet. These 
wells have two-speed motors. The total nominal capacity of the wells at the low speed 
flow rate is 149.35 mgd. The capacity of each well, except well No. 10, is 10 mgd at the 
low speed flow rate. Well 10 have a low speed capacity of 9.35 mgd. The total nominal 
capacity for the wells at the high speed flow is 220.94 mgd.   

The seven active wells located in the John E. Preston Wellfield were constructed in 
1966 and 1972. Each well is 42 inches in diameter, 107 feet deep and have casing 
depths of 66. The capacity of wells No. 1 through No. 6 is 5,000 gallons per minute 
(gpm) each and the capacity of well No. 7 is 7,000 gpm. The total wellfield capacity is 
53.28 mgd. 

 
Water Treatment Plants (WTPs) 
The Hialeah and Preston Plants are currently fed by forty five wells, including the 
Northwest Wellfield and the Hialeah/Preston on-site wells. The quantity of water 
available to serve MDWASD's North District, as reflected in permitted withdrawal 
allocations, provides more than adequate capacity. 
 
The Hialeah WTP was originally designed in 1924 with a total capacity of 10 mgd. By 
1935, the plant's capacity was 40 mgd. In 1946, capacity was increased to 60 mgd. 
There are plans to re-rate and upgrade the Hialeah WTP to a capacity of 70 mgd, if 
necessary. The source of water for the Hialeah WTP comes from the Hialeah-Miami 
Springs Wellfields, supplemented by the Northwest Wellfield. The Hialeah WTP has a 
current rated capacity of 60 mgd. 
 
The John E. Preston Water Treatment Plant was originally designed as a 60 mgd plant 
in 1968 and upgraded to 110 mgd in 1980. The plant was re-rated to a total capacity of 
130 mgd in 1984. The plant reached its present capacity of 165 mgd and 185 mgd in 
2005 with the addition of air stripping capacity.  The main source of water for the 
Preston WTP is from the Northwest wellfield. 
 
The Hialeah WTP was originally designed in 1924 with a total capacity of 10 mgd. By 
1935, the plant's capacity totaled 40 mgd. In 1946, capacity was increased to 60 mgd.  
Air strippers with a capacity of 84 mgd were added to the treatment process in 1991 to 
remove volatile organics from the finished water. A 3.2 MG storage reservoir for both 
the Hialeah and John E. Preston WTPs was also added in 1991. The Hialeah WTP has 

Page 197



a current rated capacity of 60 mgd and there are plans to rerate and upgrade the 
Hialeah WTP to a capacity of 70 mgd, if necessary.  The treatment process for this 
WTP includes lime softening with sodium silicate activated by chlorine, recarbonation, 
chlorination, ammoniation, fluoridation, filtration, and air stripping. The plant site is 
relatively small, and is surrounded by residential areas. 

The John E. Preston WTP was originally designed as a 60 mgd plant in 1968 and 
upgraded to 110 mgd in 1980. The plant was re-rated to a total capacity of 130 mgd in 
1984. The plant reached its present capacity of 165 mgd with another addition in 1988. 
In 1991, the plant was modified with an air stripping capacity of 185 mgd to remove 
VOCs. In 2005, plant process modifications to provide enhanced softening for reduction 
of color and total organic carbon came on line.  The main source of water for the 
Preston WTP is from the Northwest Wellfield. The current rated capacity is 165 mgd 
with a treatment process similar to that of the Hialeah WTP. This includes lime softening 
with ferric and other coagulant and chemicals added prior to lime for enhanced 
softening, recarbonation, chlorination, ammoniation, fluoridation, filtration, and air 
stripping. The Preston plant is also located in a residential area of Hialeah. 

 
Potable Water Level of Service 
In order to maintain level of service Town-wide, a water maintenance program will be 
implemented in 2010. Currently, construction documents are being prepared for a 
Town-wide replacement of the water mains, meters, and fire hydrants. The program will 
evaluate the existing infrastructure and replace pipes in poor condition and in need of 
repairs. The project and funding source is listed in Table 9-8B of the Schedule of Capital 
Improvements. 
 
The Town of Surfside currently coordinates with MDWASD and the South Florida Water 
Management District to meet existing and projected demands based on level of service 
(LOS). The Town's projected water demands shown in Table 9-1 below were developed 
by incorporatingutilizing the county's Town’s average per capita value of 155 gpcd 
148.04 gallons per capita per day. 
 
  

Page 198



Table 9-1 
Water Supply Level of Service 

Town of Surfside Water Demand Projection 
 

PROJECTED WATER SUPPLY 
Year                                                                        2010      2015      2030 
Population                                                               5,280     5,483      5,680 

 
Proposed Per Capita (gallons per day finished 

water)                                                                       155        155        155 

 
(all potable volumes are finished water)                 MGD     MGD     MGD 

 
Potable Water Demand (daily average)                  0.82       0.85        0.88 

     Source: Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc., 2009. 

 

Year Population 
Per Capita 

Consumption 

GPCD 

Projected Consumption 

 GPD MGD 

2015 5,866 148.04 868,399 .87 
2020 6,019 148.04 891,073 .89 
2025 6,173 148.04 913,747 .91 
2030 6,326 148.04 936,421 .94 

Source: MDWASD’s 20 year water supply plan (2014-2033) 
 

The 155 gallons per capita per day (gpcd) value is a MDWASD system-wide finished 
water rate which was calculated from taking historical data. In 2007 the actual gpcd 
value for the Town of Surfside was 206 gpcd. The Town of Surfside is aware of this 
higher gpcd value, and is currently working with MDWASD to implement water 
efficiency plans, public education, and BMPs to reduce the Town of Surfside's gpcd 
value. In addition, the planned replacement of the leaking water valves, mains, fire 
hydrants, meters and service laterals will reduce the total water consumption. 
 
Table 5-2Figure 4.1 in the Town of Surfside 15-Year Water Supply Facilities Work Plan 
indicates that there will be no deficit of finished water through 2030. Therefore, level of 
service will be met for Surfside in the short term and long term planning periods. 
 
  

Page 199



The existing LOS for the Town of Surfside based on MDWASD goals for potable water 
is as follows: 
 

A. The regional treatment system shall operate with a rated maximum daily capacity 
of no less than 2 percent above the maximum daily flow for the preceding year, 
and an average daily capacity of 2 percent above the average daily system 
demand for the preceding 5 years. 

B. Water shall be delivered to users at a pressure no less than 20 pounds per 
square inch (psi) and no greater than 100 psi. 

C. Water quality shall meet all federal, state, and county primary standards for 
potable water. 

D. MDWASD storage capacity for finished water shall equal no less than 15 percent 
of the average daily demand. 

E. The level of service (LOS) standard for potable water facilities shall be 155137.2 
gallons per capita per day. 

(a) The regional treatment system shall operate with a rated maximum daily 
capacity no less than 2 percent above the maximum daily flow for the preceding 
year, and an average daily capacity 2 percent above the average daily system 
demand for the preceding 5 years. The maximum daily flow shall be determined 
by calculating the average of the highest five single day flows for the previous 12 
months.  

(b) Water shall be delivered to users at a pressure no less than 20 pounds per 
square inch (psi) and no greater than 100 psi. Unless otherwise approved by the 
Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department, minimum fire flows based on the land use 
served shall be maintained as follows: 

Land Use  Min. Fire Flow (gpm)  

Single Family Residential Estate  500  

Single Family and Duplex; Residential 
on minimum lots of 7,500 sf  

750  

Multi-Family Residential;  1,500  

Semiprofessional Offices  

Hospitals; Schools  2,000  

Business and Industry  3,000  

Page 200



 
Storage Capacity 
The finished water storage facilities for the Hialeah-Preston subarea consist of both "in-
plant" and remote storage facilities. The total combined storage capacity between both 
plants inclusive of remote storage facilities is 28.2856.0 MG. 
 

 

CHAPTER 9: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT 
GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES 

 
Page 9-13 
 
The Town shall hereby incorporates by reference into its Comprehensive Plan the 
potable water projects for the FY10-14 period in the Miami-Dade 20-Year Water Supply 
Facilities Work Plan (2014-2033) adopted on April 24, 2008 November 2014 inclusive of 
all potable water projects,. 
 
 
Page 9-14 
 
Objective 2 – In general, the coordination of coordinate land use decisions and 
available or projected fiscal resources, with a schedule of capital improvements 
which maintains adopted level of service standards and meets existing and future 
facility needs. In particular, achieve coordinated Town use of: 1) existing and already 
approved development; 2) the Future Land Use Plan; 3) the financial analyses in this 
Element, and 4) the established Level of Service Standards in both reviewing 
development applications and in preparing the annual schedule of capital 
improvements. 
 
Policy 2.1 – The following Level of Service (LOS) standards shall be maintained: 
 

Potable Water: The County-wide “maximum day flow” of the preceding year 
shall not exceed 98 percent of the County treatment and storage system’s rated 
capacity. The pressure shall be at least 20 pounds per square inch at the 
property line. The potable water consumption standard shall be 155 average 
gallons per capita per day. 
 

Page 201



(a) The regional treatment system shall operate with a rated maximum daily 
capacity no less than 2 percent above the maximum daily flow for the preceding 
year, and an average daily capacity 2 percent above the average daily system 
demand for the preceding 5 years. The maximum daily flow shall be determined 
by calculating the average of the highest five single day flows for the previous 12 
months.  

(b) Water shall be delivered to users at a pressure no less than 20 pounds per 
square inch (psi) and no greater than 100 psi. Unless otherwise approved by the 
Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department, minimum fire flows based on the land use 
served shall be maintained as follows: 

Land Use  Min. Fire Flow (gpm)  

Single Family Residential Estate  500  

Single Family and Duplex; Residential 
on minimum lots of 7,500 sf  

750  

Multi-Family Residential;  1,500  

Semiprofessional Offices  

Hospitals; Schools  2,000  

Business and Industry  3,000  

  

Page 202



P
ag

e 
9-

20
 

 
T

a
b

le
 9

-B
 T

o
w

n
 W

a
st

ew
a
te

r 
a
n

d
 P

o
ta

b
le

 W
a
te

r 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

 
 

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e
 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 
F

Y
 2

0
1
0
 

F
Y

2
0
1
1
 

F
Y

2
0
1
2
 

F
Y

2
0
1
3
 

F
Y

2
0
1
4
 

T
o
ta

l 

W
a
st

ew
a
te

r 
S

y
st

e
m

 
R

eh
a

b
il

it
a
ti

o
n

 r
o
g
ra

m
 

T
o
w

n
w

id
e 

1
,1

4
5
,0

0
0
 

1
,1

4
5
,0

0
0

 
7
2
5
,0

0
0
 

2
0
,0

0
0
 

2
0
,0

0
0
 

3
,0

5
5
,0

0
0
 

W
a
te

r
 S

y
st

e
m

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 

T
o
w

n
w

id
e 

1
,4

2
8
,0

0
0
 

2
8
5
,6

0
0

 
2
8
5
,6

0
0
 

2
8
5
,6

0
0
 

2
8
5
,6

0
0
 

2
,5

7
0
,4

0
0
 

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

 o
f 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
 

2
,5

7
3
,0

0
0
 

1
,4

3
0
,6

0
0

 
1
,0

1
0
,6

0
0
 

3
0
5
,6

0
0
 

3
0
5
,6

0
0
 

5
,6

2
5
,4

0
0
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o
u

rc
es

 

W
a
te

r
 a

n
d

 
S

ew
er

 

F
u

n
d

- 
F

u
n

d
 

B
a
la

n
ce

 

1
,5

3
3
,3

2
8
 

1
,9

1
0
,5

9
3

 
2
,1

5
9
,1

2
6
 

2
,2

4
5
,4

9
1
 

2
,3

3
5
,3

1
1
 

1
0
,1

8
3
,8

4
9
 

G
en

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

2
1
0
,6

7
2
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
G

en
e
ra

l 
O

b
li

g
a
ti

o
n

 
B

o
n

d
 

8
2
9
,0

0
0
 

 
 

 
 

8
2
9
,0

0
0
 

 T
o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 A

v
a
il

a
b

le
 

fo
r 

S
to

r
m

w
a
te

r 
P

o
ll

u
ti

o
n

 
C

o
n

tr
o
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

 
2
,3

6
2
,3

2
8
 

1
,9

1
0
,5

9
3

 
2
,1

5
9
,1

2
6
 

2
,2

4
5
,4

9
1
 

2
,3

3
5
,3

1
1
 

1
1
,0

1
2
,8

4
9
 

B
a
la

n
ce

 
0
 

4
7
9
,9

9
3

 
1
,1

4
8
,5

2
6
0
 

1
,9

3
9
,8

9
1
 

2
,0

2
9
,7

1
1
 

5
,3

8
7
,4

4
9
 

 

Page 203



5A

Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



ATTACHMENT "A"

Page 210



Page 211



9A

Page 212



Page 213

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 214

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
December 8, 2015 

7:00 pm 
Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 

Date:    December 8, 2015 

From:    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  Miami‐Dade Age‐Friendly Initiative – Annual Parking Sticker 

 
Objective:  To seek direction from the Town Commission whether it desires that the Town Manager 
and Chief of Police explore the feasibility of waiving the annual parking sticker fee for those 
residents that qualify under the Miami‐Dade Age‐Friendly Initiative. 
 
Consideration:  Miami‐Dade County has the largest population of older adults in Florida.  Recently, 
The Miami‐Dade County Mayor launched the Age Friendly Initiative to better meet the needs of 
seniors by making our communities more accessible for older residents.  Program information can 
be reviewed here: www.AgeFriendlyMiami.org. Surfside joined this initiative this past summer to 
align our many programs and services with this Initiative. 
 
Recently a resident suggested that the Town consider waiving the annual parking sticker fee for our 
senior residents.  This request is consistent with our ongoing efforts under the Age‐Friendly 
Initiative and is presented to the Commission for your consideration. 
 
Recommendation:  Direct the Town Manage and Chief of Police explore the feasibility of waiving 
the annual parking sticker fee for those residents that qualify under the Miami‐Dade Age‐Friendly 
Initiative. 

Page 215

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Committee Reports
	3F - Lobbying Services
	3G - Increase the On Street Parking Meter Rate
	3H - Agreement with the State Attorney's Office
	3I - Contributions to the Harding Avenue Business District Seasonal Tree Lighting
	3J - Mutual Aid Agreement  with Town of Bay Harbor Islands Police Department
	3K - Purchase of a Parking Enforcement Vehicle
	4A1 - Maximum Building Heights
	4A2 - Water Supply Facilities Work Plan
	5A - Audio/Video Equipment Replacement for Commission Chambers
	9A - Paced Development
	9B - Landscape Maintenance Services
	9C - Miami-Dade Age-Friendly Initiative - Anual Parking Sticker



